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Honorable Brereton C. Jones, Governor
Commonwealth of Keniucl&y

Capitol Building

l Fl‘anlzforl:, Kezliucley 40601-3800

l)GCEl'I'.ll‘Jel‘ I, }.()95

Dear Goveruor Jmles:

It ismy p]easure tosubmit the 55th ComprellensivcAnmml Financial
Report of the Teachers' Retirement System of the Stale of Kentucley,
a Component Unit of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, for the fiscal

year ending on June 30, 1995,

State law provi(]es the legaf requirement for the pul)]ication of this
report and in addition reguires an annual audit of the retirement

system,

Kentucky Teachers’ Rotirement System (KTRS) has produced an
annual report that will provi(]c yotu, the General Assem})]y, and the
gcneml pugmlic , with information necessary to gaina betterunderstandi ng
of the Teachers' Retirement System.

Tuis ReroRT CONSISTS OF FIVE SECTIONS:

O The Introductory Section contains this letter of transmittal,
the Board Chairman's letter, Board of Trustees information R
alist of consultants used Ly the system, and the oz‘ganizationai

chaﬁ,

O The Financial Secction contains the opinion of the
indepemlent accountants, financial statements and supporting

SC;1€(]U]PS.

O The Actuarial Scction contains the certification from the
Actuaries of Buck Consultants as well as the resulls of the

system's actuarial valuation,

O The Statistical Section contains information on the system's

mem}_mership, both active and retired.
O The Investment Seclion presents investment and porl{olio

Performance. This includes the po]icies, summaty, profile,
and listings of all the systems holdings.

ktrs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND [REPORTS

This report has been preparecl to conform with the princip[es of
governmenfal accounting and veporting as established l)y the
CGovernmental Accounting Standards Board and the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. This report was prepared o
})y the Kentuclzy Teachers’ Retirement Syslem comptro”er's section.
Responsil}iljty for both the accuracy of the presente(E data and the
completeness and fairnessof the presentation, inclu([iug all (1isclosures,
rests with KTRS. KTRS believes the (iala, as presentetl, is accurate
in all material aspects; that it is presentecl in a manner designed to
fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of
KTRS as measured })y the financial activity of its various {tm(ls; and . |
that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum _
un(lerstanc]ing of KTRS's financial affairs have been included.

The acernal basis ufaccounting is used to record the assets, Iiabﬁities, '
revenues, and expenges of the System. Revenues of the System are
taken into account when eamed without 1'egarr! to the date of
coHeclion, and expensesate recorded when the carrcspon(ling liabilities
are incurred, regar(Hess of when payment was made, Fixed assets are
recorded at cost and (?eprcoéatcd over the estimated useflul lives of the

asscts,

In (]e\’egoping and evalua’ring KTRS saccountingsystem, consideration
is given to the a{Ee(guacy of internal accounting controls. Internal
accounting controls are c]esignen} to pmvide rcasmlable, but not
absoiutc, assilrance regnrcliug: {n the sn{eguar(ling' of assets against
loss from unauthorized use or (liaposition; and (2) the 1‘clial)i!ity of
financial records lor preparing {inancial statements and mainlaining
accoumtability for asscts. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benelits
]ilze!y tohe (]erivec]; and (2) the evaluation of costs and henefits reguires
estimates and ju(lgemen{'s I)y management.

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework.
We believe that KTRS's internal accounting controls adequately
sa [eguarc% assets and provi{[e reasonable assurance of proper recm'c]ing

of financial transactions.

[REVENUES

The reserves needed to finance retirement and other member benefits
are accunmulated flll‘{')llgl'l the collection of mem}wr, employer or state
contributions as well as income derived from the investment of reserve
funds. Contributions and investment income for the fiscal year 1908
tolaled $903,798,154. This represents a decrease of 1.52% under
fiscal year 1994 revenue. The rate of increase for member and
cmployer contributions over fiscal year 1994 was 4.7% and 3.1%

rcspcctivc[y.

EXPENSES

The primary purpose of a retirement system relates to the purpoese for
which it was created , the payment of henefits. These payments, aiong
with relunds of contributions to terminated employees, insurance
benefits of retired teachers, and the cost of a(Eministering‘ the system,
comprise tilc tot‘al expense, Expcnscs ij type for 1995 and 1994 are i
shown for comparative purposes.



Retirce Benefits $ 3219 $ 2870 § 349 122
Disability Benefits 17.3 168.2 2.1 13.8
Survivor/Death Benefits 0.4 9.0 0.4 & 4
Refunds 8.5 6.7 1.8 26.9
Medical Insurance 58.8 51.9 6.9 13.3
Administration 6.1 5.6 0.5 8.9

$ 422.0 $ 3754 $ 466 124

The increase in retiree and clisalmifity benefits is atiributed to an
increase in the number of annuitants in these areas and to the fact that
more recent retirees and _cfisaf)ility recipients are receiving lzig]mr
beneflits than those members leaving the payroﬂ. The increase in
refunds is primarily due lo members Wi%lulrawing monics {rom the

403(h) program.

INVESTMENTS

The investment pol’kfo]io is a substantial contributor to the Systcm.
It is estimaled that income from investments will provide more than
one-half of the funds that are pai(] tothe average retired member, The
investment poxt[olio cxperiencc({ significant gmwi}] (]uring the year.,
The par value of the purtfo!io increased from $5,805,4’83,842 to
$6,315,115,639 du_ring the 1994-95 fiscal year. The gmwl}l of the
port{ulio is due to lligiler teachers” salaries and the corresponcling
elfect on contril)u%ions, as well as investment income. Resulls for the
fiscal year show that investiment income excce(]ed $411.1 million.

This figure is 7.1% lower than last year's total of $442.6 million.

The majority of earnings from the System’s investment pm’l:[oiio can
he attributed tointerest income of $24.1,827,838. Thesecond largest
incoime component of 88,084,007 was generated lyy gains on the
sale of investments. Other income of $81,196,023 was carned from

(li\'ir]ends, rent and securitics lencling.

f\ccord'mg to KRS 161.430 the KTRS Board of Trustees has the
au’cfmrity to invest the assets of the System. The Board of Trustees,
generaﬁy, deiegafes investinent autlmrityto an Investment Commitiee
that is compriscd of two Trusiees and the System's Lxecoutive
Secretary, The [ nvestment Committee works ClOSGE)"\Viﬂl experienced
investment counselors who are contracted 1)y the Board of Trustees to

provi(le investment atl\rice.

[FUNDING

Based on recommendations OE thc Boarci of Trustees, the
General Assem})]y establishes the levels of contribution I)y
statue that are to be made [)y members and employers to fund
the liabilities of the system. Hach year, an inc[ei)en(]ent actuary
performs avaluation to determine whether the current levels of
contribution will be sufficient to cover the cost of benefits

earned }I))" }'I}EIIILC].'S.

The latest actuarial valuation was for the perioc] cnding June
30, 1995, This repart reflects that the System's assets tolaled
$6.176 billion and the liabilities totaled £8.210 billion. The

|e{:Jce1° o{:

t'r-ansmit{:al

actuary determined that the existing levels of contribution ]Jy
members and employers would be sufficient to fund all of the
System's Liabilities within a reasonable poriod of time. The
report concludes that the System is operaling on an aciuariaﬁy
sound basis. Assuming that emgloyer contributions continue
in the future at rates recommended on the basis of the successive
actuarial vafuations, the actuary statcs that the continued
suHicieucy of the retirement fund to provifle the benefits called

for under the System may be sa£cly anticipai:cd.

CURRENT AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

1004 GENERAL ASSEMBLY LECISLATION

The 1994 General Assem])ly approver] the Governor's l)u(lgel
recommendation of hdly funding KTRS, The Governor also
recommencled Ehat SSJ_O miﬂiou of the KTRS appropriation l)e usm]
to pt‘ovidu much needed relief for the KTRS medical insurance plan.
KTRS had rc‘ques{e(l that the employer matciling rate be increased.
Due to the Lmavailal}ilify ol additional state TEVEIUes, llowever, the
Governor and General j\ssen‘ll)]y decided that a diversion of pension

hmcling was appropriate.

It addition, the 1994 General Assembly approved an increase in the
minimum value of a year of service from $240 to $260 which provided
limited increases for more than 2, 000 older retirces. Retirees receive
an annual cost of living increase of 1.6% and the General Assembly
appmvcd a1.6% ad hoc cost of Eiving a(liustment for retirces as of]uly
1, 1994 and 1995, With hmits place(l on the ad hoc acl}uslmeut—, the
average retiree will received annual increases of approximately 2.8%

in 1994 and 1995,
KTRS MEDICAL [NSURANCE PLAN

During the 109495 fiscal year KTRS medical costs continued Lo
increase but at much slower rate than previous fiscal years, KTRS's
1992-94 biennial budget requested additional funding fram the
Commnnwealth, but due to difficult economic times these funds were
not available. The General Assembly addressed the prolvlem by
transf:erriug $10 million in cach fscal year of the 16994.96 hiennium
from the rcgular pension appropriation to KTRS's medical insurance

programt.

In addition, the KTRS Board of Trustees continued to require retirees
lo pay a percentage of the cost of their insurance.

The Syslem realizes Lhat these means alone will not solve the medical
insurance rtillc]illg crisis.  Additional steps must be taken E]n’ough
legislatiou on bath the state and national levels in order for true cost
control to result, Meanwhile, KIRS will address the problem by
[aleiug meastires to conlain costs and !Jy inrereasing revenues to the
insurance f‘uncl, ar!jusfing coverage to meet existing revenues, or a

conthination of the two.

ktrs Fisc:al year ended june 30, 1005
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PROCESSIONAL SERVICES

Professional consultants are appointed by the Boaxd of Trustees to
PP ¥ )
pcrform pro{essionai services that are essential to the elfective and
efficient operation of the Kontuclzy Teachers' Retirement System
KTRS). A certification from the certilied public accountant and
Ik
actuary are enclosed in this repozt. All of the consaltants appointecl
[)y the Board are lisled on page seven (7) of this report.

NATIONAL  [RECOGNITION

During the last year the System was honored l)y two National
pro{essional organizations in 1'egﬂl'(‘[ to the administration of the

retirement program.

GCEOA CERTIHCATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States
and Canada {GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Teachers' Retirement
Syslem of the State of Keutuciey for its compxehensive anaual
{inancial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, The
(lertificale of Achievement isa prestigious national award recagnizing
conformance with the lligglcsf standards for 111'el)az.:ati{)11 of state and

local governiment financial reports,

In order to he awarded a Certificate of Aclaievement, a govermment
unit must puf]]isl] an casiiy readable and cgicientzy organized
comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to

program standards. Such CATR must SatisFy hoth generai]y acccp%er] :

accounting principles and app]ical)!e Eega] requireiments.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a petiod of one year unEy.
The Ken{uoky Teachers' Retirement System has reccived the
Clertificate of Achievement for the last seven consecutive years (liscal
ycars ended 1988-1994). We Delieve our current report continues to
conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements,
and we are sufamit{ing it to GFOA.

PPCC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

The Public Pension Coordinating Council awarded a Certificate of
Achievement to the Teachers' Retirement System of the State of
Kentuc%e_v for 1994 for implcmenting and mainfaining ilig‘l]
professional standards in a(llninistering the affairs of the Systemn,
The award is hased on cmnpliance with principles }'uc[ged to underlie
exem pIar_v retirement system achievernents in the areas of IJenefi’ts,
actuarial valuation, {inancial reporting, investments and disclosure

and are wi(leiy aokmowfcdg‘ec! to be marks of excellence for retirement -

systems.

ktrs ]Ciscal year ended june 30, 1005

ACKNOWLEDCMENTS

The preparation of this report reflects the combined cfforts of the
KTRS stafl under the lcaclersl'[ip of the Board of Trustees. It is
intended to pl‘ovi(ie comp[efe and reliable information. This
information serves as a hasis for maieing management decisions and
for (fetcrmiﬂing comp]iance with [cgal provisions. [l is also used Lo
determine responsﬂ)Ie stewar([shiy for the assets contributed iay the

members and their emp[oyers.

This veport is iming mailed to all empgoycr members of the System
WIIO, form the link hetween KTRS and its members. TIleircoopemﬁon
continues to contribule significantly to the success of KTRS.
Flopeflully, the employers and their employees will find this report

both informative and llelpful.

KTRS is totally committed to the conlinued operalion of an
achmriaﬂy sound retirement system, The support that you have
demonstrated in the pastisan essential paxt of this commilment, and
we look forward to continuing this g’ood refal‘ionsilip in the fuhure,

Rcspectfu”y Su[)miileef,

Ot 7 #2202

Pat N. Miller

Executive Secreta ry



December 1, 1995

Dear Members:

The 1995 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Teachers'
Retirement System, a Component Unit of the Commonwealth of
Ke nlucley, presents the financial and actuarial status o[your Retirement
Fund. The finaucial integrity and the actuarial soundness of the
system pl’esente(i in this report are substantiated lJy accompanying
reports from the inclopen(]ent auditor and the consu]ting actuary.

KTRS closed the 1994-95 fiscal year with $63 million in assets.
The aclive membership totaled 55,281 and the retired membership
was 21.797 with an annual payl'o]f of 3\348.() million.

The Board of Trustees is dedicated just as in the past to the
commitment that the retivement funds are managed in a prudunt,
progessimml mansner. The retircment system pleciges overy effort to
remairn [isca]iy sound in order that all members can look to the future
with confidence. Member contiibutions, along with those of the
Comnmnwealfll, will be utilized to yrovic]u the hest rotirement

possil)le.

We appreciate the supporta nd cooperation extended I)y the Governor
and the Legis!ature. This cooperation allows the system to not on]y
meet current ctmﬁenges but to aleo make timely provisions for the
future.

The Board of Trustees pledges to continue to administer the affairs
of the Kentucky Teachers' Relirement System in the mosl competent
and efficient manner possi})le.

Sinceregy
. R

Virginia Murrell
Chairperson
Bom‘(l D[ Trustees

: [
c|'|arr’pe'r’son s

|etter
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INVESTMENT CUSTODIAN
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ACTUARY

Gcorge B. Buck Consulting Actuaries, Inc.
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AUDITOR

Charles 7. Mitchell
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Franle{ort, Kentuc!ey 40601
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CEOA CERTIEICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting
Presented to

Teachers' Retirement
System of the State of
~ Kentucky

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1994

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

SRR A

President

s o

Executive Director
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DPPCC CERTIEICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

section

Public Pension Coordinating Council

Public Pension Principles
1994 Achievement Award

Presented to
Teachers” Retirement System
of the State of Kentucky

In recognition of instituting professional standards for public
employee retirement systems as established by the Public Pension Principles

Presented by the Public Pension Coordinating Council, a confederation of
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)
National Association of State Retirement Administrators (NASRA)
National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems (NCPERS)
National Council on Teacher Retirement (NCTR)

f&wm‘:w m

Purvis W. Collins
Chairman
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section

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S [REPORT

Certified Public Accounfanis E
DON O GILES, C.P.A.

201 WEST MAIN, P.O. BOX 698
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 WIILIAM 4. JOHNSON, JR.. C.P.A.
TELEPHONE . (502) 227-71393 ' LAF:;FT({ (\\Lit!“l-':;hlz‘: AP.A-
TELECOPIER - {502) 217-800% - SE, C.P.A.
09 CHARLES ¥, WHELAN, C.P.A.

CHARLES 1. MITCHELL, C.PA.
CONSULTANT
Board of Trustees
Teachers” Retirement System
of the State of Kentucky
Pranklost, Kentucky 40601

In(lcpcn(lcnt Auditor’s Report

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Kentuc]zy, a
component unit of the Commonwealth of Kentuclzy, as quLme 30, 1995 and the related statements of reventies,
expenses, and c]mng‘es in fund halances, and cash {lows for the year then ended. These component unit financial
slatements axe the responsibility of the Teachers’ Retirement System's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these {inancial statements based on our audit. The financial statements of the Teachers' Retirement
System of the State of Kentucky for the year ended June 30, 1994 were audited by other auditors, whose report, dated
Sep{'ember 30, 1994, cxprcsse(l as 1[n(ﬂm]i(ie(l opinton on those statements,

We conducted our audit in accordance with genera”y acceptcd amlitia]g standards and Covernment Auditing
Stan(lanls, isstied lJy the COmplro”er General of the United States. Those standards require that we plem and per{orm
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the {inancial statements are free of material misstatement. An

auditincludes examining, on a test ]}asis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the [inancial statements.

An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimales made by management, as well
¢ E gl p g Y '

as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We helieve that our audit providus a reasonable hasis for

our opinion.

In our opinien, the financial statements referred to above present fair[y, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Kentucley, a component unit of the Commonwealth of Kenluclzy,
at June 30, 1995, and the results of its operations, chnug‘cs in lund bhalances and its cash flows for the year then ended

in conformity with genera“y ﬂccepte(] accounting principles.

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of Eorming an opinien on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The financial section schedules listed in the table of contents are prcscn%ecl {ov the purpose of additional nnalysis and
are nol a 1‘equire{l part of the basic financial slatements. These schedules are the responsi])ility of the System's
management. Such schedulesas of and forthe year ended June 30, 1995 have been su!)jecte(] tothe am]iting procedul‘cs
applied in our audit of the hasic financial statements and, in ou ropinion, are [airfy stated in all material respects when
considered in relation to the basic financial stalements taken as a whole. The schedules [or the year ended June 30,
19944, were reportc([ upon l)y otller au(lil'ors, whose reports Sfatenl lglal‘ the schu([ules were [air]y stated wllen cousi(iel‘cd

in relation to the basic financial statements.

Ghastows 7 WAL 6.

Charles T. Mitchell Co.
Septem{)cr 29, 1995
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BALANCE SHEETS
| JUNE 30, 1995 AND JUNE 20, 1994

ASSETS

Cash (See Note 2)
[ 1 Prepaid Expenses

Recciva])!es
Contributions
1 State of Kentuclzy
} Investment Income
Other Receivables
] Total Receivables

Investments, at Cost {See Note Z)

f Short Term Investments (Market Value $514,252,600

1 in 1995 and $635,200,000 in 1994)

l Bonds and Mortgages (Market Value $3,351,611,5671 in 1995 and
$2,959,106,5645 in 1994)

( Common Stock ( Market Value $2,919,401,117 in 1995 and
. 2,150,248,154 in 1994)

Real Estate (Marl{ct Value $103,513,043 in 1995 and $66,781,218 in
i 1994)

{ Total Investments

. Fixed Assets [Net of Accumulated Depreciation of $j89,754‘ in 1995 and
| $906,546 in 1994 (See Note 2)] :
' Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BATANCE

Liabilities

i } Disbursements in Fxcess of Cash Balance
Accounts Payable

Treasurer's Unredeemed Checks

Insurance Claims Payal)le

r Compensa‘cec[ Absences Paya])le

& Unearned Insurance Premium Receipts

Capital Assets Payal)le

F Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

i Member Reserve

| Employer Reserve

Benefit Reserve

Medical Tnsurance Reserve
403(b) Program Reserve

I Unallocated Reserve
Administrative Expense Reserve
i Capital Construction Reserve
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

K ! The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financia! statements.

Financial

section

YEAR ENDED

June 30, 1994

E

t_:')

171,408
262,566

21,714,493
21,161,871
62,215,044

£

$

95,151,408

635,200,000
3,002,021,794
1,968,824,213

67,416,933

Lfr

5,673,462,940

2,786,991

s

5,771,825,370

hx

6,156,815
662,253
14,556
10,790,604
296,350
35,548

o

s

17,956,126

1,5682,200,532
1,631,790,441
290,214,043
42,484,177
20,615,185
2,183,897,202
2,667 664

5,753,809, 244

REs Read

5,771,825,370

F
} ktrs ]Eisca| year ended june 30, 1005
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]Cinancial :
STATEMENTS OF [REVENUES, I-XPENSES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

section

RESERVES
» MEDICAL
MEMBER EMPLOYER BENEFIT INSURANCE
OPERATING REVENUES .
Member Contributions $ 167,213,003 § 720,487 $ 24,937,051
Employer Contributions 172,429,543 24,001,923
Investment Income
'Total Operating Revenues 167,213,003 173,150,030 48,938,974
OPErRATING EXPENSES
Benefits 348,473,872,
Refunds 6,()4'8,0l 1 353 ’
Insurance Expenses 58,817,338
Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses 6,648,011 353 348,473,872 58,817,338
Net Operating Income (Expense) 160,564,992, 173,149,677 (34:8,473,872) (9,878,364)
RESERVE TRANSFERS
Retirement by Members (95,2806,4'71) (98,353,605) 193,640,076
Reimbursements 208,913,403
Members Who Left System (7,307,892) (669,623) (791)
Interest Allocations 44,438,458 45,834,487 11,115,636 2,487,224
Administrative Expenses
Other Reclassifications (199,139 397,038 (325,682) 15
Total Reserve Transfers (61,047,152) (59,429,072} 412,673,870 2,486,448
Net Fund Balance Additions
(Reductions) 109,617,840 113,720,605 64,199,998 (7,421,916)
Beginning Fund Balance 1,682,200,532, 1,631,790,441 260,214,043 42,484,177
Encling Fund Balance $1,691,718,372 $ 1,745,511,046 $ 364,414,041 35,062,261

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements.

124 ‘d'ms Fisca' year enoleal june 30, 1005



AND CHANGES IN -UND BALANCES

1005 AND JUNE 30, 1904

Financial

section

1993-94
ToTar

$ 185,598 452
289,546,208
442,636,745

917,781,495

311,200,036
6,690,665
51,882,393

5,624,631

375,397,725

542,383,770

542,383,770

5,211,485,474

ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITAL
403(b) PROGRAM UNALLOCATED ExpENSH CONSTRUCTION
$ 1,402,153 $
101,965,526
411,108,468
1,422,153 513,073,994
92,363
1,880,432
2,841,792, 3,159,473 7,694
1,972,800 2,841,792, 3,159,473 74,694
(650,647) 510,232,202 (3,159,473) (74,694)
75,233 (208,988,696)
7,978,300
1,266,743 (106,112,548)
(3,177,079 3,177,079
(250) 52,118 (25,000) 100,000
1,341,726 (309,247,899) 3,162,079 100,000
791,079 200,984,303 (7,394) 25,306
20,615,185  2,183,897,202 2,607,664 0
$ 21,400,264 $2,384,881,505 2,660,270 % 26,306

$5,753,809,244:

I{t'ﬂs Fiscal year endad june 30, 1905
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]Cinancial

section STATEMENTS OF CasH FLowvs

fo)

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1004

YEAR ENDED
June 30, 1994

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Operating Income

Acl}'ushnen’cs to Reconcile Net Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities
Net Investment Income
Depreciation
Amortization
Gain on Sale of Investments
{Inerease) Decrease in Prepaici Expenses
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
Increase {(Decrease) in Disbursements in Bxcess of Cash
Increase {Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Unredeemed Checks
Increase (Decrease) in Insurance Claims Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Compensated Absences Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Unearned Insurance Premiums
Increase (Decrease) in Capital Assets Payable

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Capital Activities
Payments for Capital Activities
Net Cash Used for Capiial Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
FPayments for Investments
Other Investment Income
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net Cash Increase (Decrease) for the Year
Clash at Beginning of Year
Cash at Bnd of Year

The accompanying notes are an integra[ part of these financial statements.

ks iscal year ended june 30, 1005
Y

$

542,383,770

(442,636,745)
120,902
(758,673)
(153,077,984)
(120,366)
(8,116,203)
3,875,340
(134,571)
(94)
1,489,495
13,863
(1,734)

(599,346,770)

(56,963,000)

(76,431)

(76,431)

33,067,754,021
(33,453,519,184)
442,636,745

50,871,582

(167,8409)

339,314

171,465




Financial

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS coction
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1904

NoTe 1 DESCRIPTION OF PLAN

The Teachers’ Retivement System of the State of Kentucley (KTRE) was created i)y the 1938 General AssenLl)ly. KTRS is
governccl l)y Chapler 161 Section 220 tilrough C‘hapter 161 Section 990 of the Kentucfey Revised Statutes (KRS).

1. Reporting Entity: KIRS isa cost-sllaring nlultiple—mnployer defined henelit pfan established and administered Ly the
Commonwealth of Ken’cuc]ey to vai(ie benefit pension plan coverage forlacal school districts and other puinc educational
agencics within the state. The System is a component unit of the Commonwealth of Kentuclzy and is included in the
Commonwealth of Kentuc;zy’s financial statements as a pension trust fund. KTRS is considered a component unit of the
Commonwealth of Keniuoley for the reasons of [inancial in[erdepemicncy, al)iéi{y to significan{]y influence operations, and

accountabilily for fiscal malters.

2. Exnployers: Chapter 161 Section 220 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes stipulates who may hecome a member of the
Teachers’ Retivement System., Generauy, eiigii)le persons are employe(l 1)y Jocal boards of C(lucation, the state Departiment

of Education, some state universities, and some 11011sfate—supporietl organizations, The J;Oﬂowing illustrates the

participating employors at June 30, 1995 and 1994,

|

The covered ;)ayroﬂ of all partticipaling mnp%oyers totaled $1,819,800,000 for the year ended June 30, 1995 and
$1,748,100,000 for the year ended June 30, 1994,

3. Participants: According to KRS 161.220 “...Any regular or special teacher, or professional employee occupying a
position requiring certification !)y the state ctepari‘men{: ol education or gracfuation from a four (4) year colfege or
university...” is eligible to participate in the System. The following illustrates the participants at June 30, 1998 and 1994,

ktrs Fisca[ year ended june 30, 1005 |7
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section

NOTE 1: DESCRIPTION OF PLAN (CONTINUED)

Benefit Provisions: Employees are entitled to an annual retivement E)enefit, payabie monthly for li[{:, if they cither altain
the age of fi{:tyu{ivc (58) and comp[ete five (8) years of Kentuclzy service or compgetc twenty-seven (27) years of Kentuciey
service. Non-university employcos receive mon’c}l]y payments equal to two {2) percent {service prior to January 1, 1084}
and two and one half (2.5} percent (service after Januaxcy 1, 1984) of their final average salaries for cach year of credited
service. University emp]oyecs receive montllly benefits equa] to two {2) percent of their {inal average sa}ary for cach yvear
of eredited service. The final average sa]ary is the average of the employee’s five (5) iligilest annual salaries. Empi()yees
with less than twenty-seven (27} years of service may relive and receive reduced retirement benefits, Members’ retirement

benefits become vested when i‘iley compfete five (6) years of credited service.

Contributions: Members are rcquire(i to contribute 9.855% of their salaries to the System. University members are
requiz‘ecg to contribute 8.375% of their salaries. KRS 161.680 allows each university to reduce the contribution of its
members i)y 2.216%; tiaercgore, university members conlribute 6.16% of their salmy to KTRS.

The Commonwealth of Kent’uo;zy is xequirefl to contribute 13.105% of salariesforits non-university membersand 13.84%

of salaries for university members.

Tlle member and employer contributions consist of pension Contri})utions and post-retirement conf:ri])utions, 1 he post-

retivement contribution (. 5) finances KTRS's retiree medical insurance program.
t t contribution (.76%) f K1 prog

I{ an emp]oyee [eaves COVBL‘E(J empfoymen{' ])e{ore accumulaling {i\’e (5) years O[ cre(lite(E SEI’ViCC, accumufateé {31111)10}’(30

contributions plus interest are refunded to the employee upon his request.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

B.

18

Basis of Accounting: T he financial statements are preparec{ on the accrual basis of accounting,

Casl'x: KTRS has two cash accounts. At June 30, 1995 the pension cash “account totafe(l ($2,028,112) an({ fhe
administrative cxpenses cash account was $280,087.' Ti’lcrefore, the total carrying value of cash was (\ﬂ;l 14:8,025) and
the cou‘cspouc[ing bank balance was $4,810,010. The difference is due primari]y to outsian(liug checks and items not yet

P}:OC&SSE‘C! _[))’ {lee 13611]2.

[-d'ms Fiscal year ended june 30, 19005



Financial
NOTE 22 SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) cection

C. Investments: Investments in United States Government ojjligaﬁons, corporale bonds, and other fixed income
investments are teported at amortized cost su})ject to a(ijustment for market declines juctgecl to be other than temporary.
Investments in stocks, repurcfaase agreements, and real estatcare repor&ed at cost sul)jeot to a(ljuslment for market declines
}uc}gecl to he other than temporary, Gains and losses on salesand exchang‘csofimrestments are 1‘eccgni2e(i on the transaction
date. Discounts on Zero-coupon honds and notes are amortized using the effective interest rate method. Premiums and
discounts for all other bonds and notes are amortized using the S’[raigllt-line method, Any unamortized premium or

discount is 1'ccognizecl at the time of sale for bonds or notes sold prior to maturity.

The following re sregsents the book values of the investments of the Kentucky Teachers’ Retirement System at June 30, 1995
grey ¥ ¥

and June 30, 1994,

The System operates a securities len(ling program wiwre[)y for a fee the System lends U.S. Government bonds through
a domestic money center bank. In retuin, the System receives cash and similar U.S. Government bonds that serve as
coliatexai. The exchangcs of securities are temporary, and the marlzo’c vatue of collateral as of }uno 30, 1995 was
'\‘?592%@,566,452 which exceeds the market value of the loaned honds }}]us accrued interest,

litns ]Eisca| year ended june 30, 1005 19
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20

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

On June 30, 1995 and quc 30, 1994, the foﬂowing values of U.S. Government Bonds were on loan. Tlley are incimled

among the investments and assets of the Sys’fem.

E

D. Fixed Assets: Included in this classification are fﬁn‘ni’cure, ﬁxtures, eguipment, the KTRS office Imil(ling and land. These

items are reportecl on the balance sheet at historical cost, net of accumulated (lepreciation. These assets are clepreciatecl on
a s’traiglﬂ:-line basis. Furniture, fixtures and equipment are (!epreciaie([ over an average aseful life of five to ten years using
fen percent of cost as the saivagc value. The KTRS office Luﬂciing is ({epreciatecf over a useful life of fm'ty years.

NOTE 3: DESCRIPTION OF I-UNDS

MEMBER RESERVE: This fund was established I)y KRS 161.420 as the Teacher Savings Fund and consists of
contributions pai(l Ly university and non-university members. The fund also includes interest authorized l)y the Board of
Trustees from Unallocated Reserves. The accumulated contributions of members that are retwned tipon withdrawal or pai(]
to the estate or rfcsignatecf i)ene{‘iciary in the event of death are paitl from this fund. U pon retirement, the member’s
contributions and the matchhlg stale contributions are transferred from this fund to Benefit Reserves, the fund from which

vetirement henefits are paicl.

EMPLOYER RESERVE: This fund was estahlished i)y KRS 161.420 as the State Accumulation Fund and receives state
appropriations to the Retirement System. The state contributes an amount cqual to memhers contributions, Actual state
appropriations for the fiscal year 199495 were based on estimates of members” salaries. For the fiscal year ended June 30,

1995, actual appropriations were under the 1‘equircd appropriations l)y $413,745.

BENEFIT RESERVE: This fund was establizhed l)y KRS 161.420 as the Allowance Reserve Fuud, the source for
retirement, disabil ity, and survivor benefits paid to members of the System. Thesebenefits are pai(f homthe retived members’
contributions until they are exilauste(f, at which time state 1na%clling contributions are used to pay the benefits. After an
indivic]uai mcm])ex’s contributions and the state matclling contributions have been exllauste(l, retirement l)ene{:its are pai(l
[rom monies transferred from Unallocated Reserves, Also, death benefits of 532 ,000 for active members and $2 800 forretived

lllell’l[JCIS are Pﬂi(l {'ll'OITk this {:llll(j.

UNALLOCATED RESERVE: This fund was established lay KRS 161.420 as the Guarantee Fund to collect income
from inveshiments, state matclling contributions of members withdrawn {rom the System, and state matclling contributions
for cost of giving a(ljllshnents (COLAS), the amortization of the tmfunded iial)i[i’cy, elc. Ln addition, it receives money for
which (Iisposition isnot otherwise pmvic{ed. This fund provi(]os interest to the other funds, benefits in excess of both members’
and stale 1113’(011_i11g contributions , monics for administrative expenses of the System, and deficiencies not covered f:,y the other

£l111(] 8.

403 (l)) PROGRAM RESERVE: This fund was established as the V oluntaly Contribution Fun(i, operating under the
rules and reguial:ions of Section 403(1)) of the Internal Revenue Code. The primary purpose of the program is to enable
members to defer payment of taxes on income until after retirement. KRS 161.705 allows members to volm]tarily contribute
part o{: their annual compensation to separate member accounts. Upon retirement, these accounts may he used to increasc
mon‘cllly benefits, or tiley may ])q refunded to the members. Active Vohm’fary accounts earn interest at rates approvc& Ly the

Board of Trustees.

Id:'rs ]Eiscal year ended june 30, 1005



NOTE 5. DESCRIPTION OF FFUNDS (CONTINUED)

]Einanciaf

MEDICAL INSURANCE RESERVE: This fund was established by KRS 161.420 as the Medical Insurance Fund. Tt
Lousisia of members’ contributions and state matcllmg contribulions and pmvuic:. health insurance premiums for retired

members and eligible spouses and dependents. At June 30, 1995, the fund’s halance was $35,062,261.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RESERVE: This fund was established ])y KRS 161.420 as the Expcnse Fund,
Monies transferved to this fund from Unallocated Reserves are used to pay the administrative expensecs ol the System. The
Board of Trustees annua]ly a(!opfs a I)udgct %]mi‘, accouﬁng to KRS 161 A420(1), cannot be dreater than four percent {49%)

of incame carned from investments.

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION RESERVE: This fund was established du ring the 1994-95 fiscal year to pay fore.\:penses
incurred to acquire a new computer system and repave the parleing lot. \;6;\\75,000 will be expenc[e(l for the computler system

in cach year ended June 30, 1995 and 1996. AJso, \?6;525,000 is allotted to the parlzing lot repavement.

NOTE 2: ACTUARIALLY DETERMINED CONTRIBUTIONS [REQUIRED AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE

The ﬁm(lmg pohw of KIRS isto pmvu[ for ])cuoe{m (,myloyu pension COlltnE)lltlonﬁ at actuar n]]v (](,’[unnn(,(l rates tllat
expresse ol as percentage ol annual covered payr ()H, are (kslqlu,(f to accumulate sufficient assets to payt hc pension henelits when
due. Alevel percentage of pay: voll employu pension contr ibution rates ave determined mmg‘flu pmeh,(E unit credit actuarial
cost me’tllod U nfuu(le([ actuarial acuus_(l liabilities are [)emg amortized asa levclpmu.nt ofpayl all overa pum(l not to exceed

30 years.

Significant actuarial asswmnptions used to compute pension contribution requirements are the same as those used to caleulate
the pension l)eneﬂ’r O}J[igation shown in Note (), excepk that KRS 1()1.4«‘00(2,) requires ‘chat the system’s assels be lvalue(] at
modified market value instead of cost. Using this assumption, the Unfunded Pension Benefit Ol)ligafion at june 30, 1995
was $1,588,813,239.

A comparison hebween actuariafly esta})lisllcc! and actual membher and emp]o_ver pension contribulion rates for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 1995 is as [ollows:

RIBUTIONS:

NSION € HITIONS |

section

University Non»UniversiEy
Non- Members % of Members % of Current
University University Amount  |Current Covered Amount Covered
Members Members (000's) Paymﬂ (OQU's) Payroﬂ
Member 5.41% 9.105% 8 7,317 5.41% $ 154,625 9.105%
Employer 13.09 12,365 17,706 13.09 209,817 12.356
Total 18.80% 21.460% $ 25,023 18.50 & 364,442 21.460
Normal Cost 12.68 16.77 17,151 12.68 284',7{)5 16.77
Unfunded Cost 5.82 4,69 7,872 5.82 79,647 4.69
18.50% 21.46% 8% 25,023 18.50% & 364,442 21.46%

The employer contributions for the 1994.95 fiscal year were under the rcqnil'e(! actuarial contributions E}y $11.7 million.
Of this amount $413,745 represents the current year deficit resulting primarily due to actual cmployer sick leave payments
exc.eecling‘ the estimated }Ju(lget amounts. The rematning $11.3 million represents the 1994 leg'islati\re permanent decrease

in funding of COLAs granted in 1986-88, 1990-92 & 1992-94 biennivms.

kirs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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NOTE a: ACTUARIALLY DETERMINED CONTRIBUTIONS [REQUIRED AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE

(CONTINUED)

Inaddition to theabove empioyer and member pension contril)utions, the member and employer made contributions for post-
retirement medical insurance benefits, The actuarial cost of ad koo retiree Cosf—(!{—iiving a(lj ustments granteci l)y the General

Asscmjaly is funded over a fifteen year periocf and is also included as a suppiemen’fal appropriation.

NoTE 5: COMPENSATED ACCRUED ABSENCES

Expenses for accumulated vacation and compensatory time carned Ly the System’s em;.)]oyecs are recorded when eamed.
KTRS maintains records that document the cost of annual, '!éic}e, and compensalory [eave earned l)y its employees. Annual
leave is acctmulated at amounts ranging from 7.5t0 13.13 hours per month ((leterminetf lny lengtll of service} with maximum
accumulations ranging from 30 to 60 clays. Compensatory leave is grantecl to authorized employees on an hour-for-hour
basis. Gcncraﬂy, since sick leave (earneci one (]ay per month with unlimited accumulation) is pai(l oniy wiien an omployee
is absent due to i]_lness, injury, or death in the family, there was no liaI}iiity for sick leave at June 30, 1995, Tior retiring
employees who qualify, their accumulated sick leave balances (expresse{i in mont]ls) arc added to their service credit for the
purposc of c[of:ermining their annual retirement allowances. The accumulated vacation and compensatory leave payaf);e ag

of June 30, 1995 follows:

NOTE 6: [-UNDING STATUS OF KTRS

The amount shown helow as “pension benefit obligation” is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
P g i I

Iuenefits, a(f}usf;cd for the effects of pro;'ectecf safary increases, estimated to he paya])le in the [uture as a result of employce

service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to help users assess
P pro) h p use

KTRS fllll(fing status on a going-concern basis, Assess Progress made in accunmla’{ing sufficient assets to pay benelits when

due, and make comparisons among pu]Jlic empfoyee retivernent systems. This is the require(l disclosure measure as prescri]aecl

E}y Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 5. This measure is in(!epencient of the famhng method used to

determine contributions to the system.

The pension hencfit o})ligaiion presente(] herein is the actuarial up({ate prepare(l for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995,
Significant actuarial assumptions al June 30, 1995 include, {a) a rate of return on the investment of present and {uture assels
of 8.0% compounc[ed annuaﬂy, (}1) projectecl saIaxy increases gratluﬂtecl I}y age from 4.50% to 8.60% per year compounciec{
anuua“y with an inflation component of 4.6%, {c) life expectancies before and after retirement based on the 1982 George
B. Buck Teacher’s I\"Ior%ality Table set forward one year, and (c{) aniual post-retirement cost of living increases of 1.5%.

At June 30, 1995 and 1994, the unfunded pension benefit obligation was $2,033,523,000 and $1,833,80(),000 as lolows:

itms Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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NOTE 6: FUNDING STATUS OF KTRRS (CONTINUED) coction

Effccts of Current Year Changes in Actuarial Assumptions and Benefit Provisions: Section 161.400 of the law
governing the operation of the Teachers’ Retirement of the State of Ken‘hlcky Proviées that at least once in cach two year
perio(} the actuary shall make an actuarial valuation of the System. Each valwation is affected }}y cilanges in actuarial
assumptlions and benefit provisions since the pl‘ecec{ing valuation. The nature of clmng‘es in actuarial assumptions and benefit
provisions, inchuling‘ the dollar effect on the Systems’ pension benelit ol)liga%iun at June 30, 19956 follows:

Actuarial Assulnptions: The valuation was i)ase(i on revised rates of (Ieath, relirement, and withdrawal from active service
and revised rates of future saiary increases. Schedule B of the actuarial report outlines the full set of acluarial assumplions
and methods employecl in the current valuation. The clzange in actuarial assumptions increased the pension benefit o[)lig‘a’cion

by $15,000,000.

Benefit Provisions: No chang‘cs.

Ltvs fiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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NoTE 7. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND [NVESTMENTS (INCLUDING REDURCHASE

AGREEMENTS)

The fo“owing disclosures are meant to help the ugers of KTRS s financial statements assess the risks KTRS takes in investing
pul)Eic funds. The Board of Trustees and the Investment Committee are guide(E ])y asset allocation parameters that the Board

approves tlll‘Ongll its powers defined in KRS 161.430. The parameters as outlined in Title 102, Cfmptex 1.1785, Section 2,
of the Kentucky Administzative Regulations are as follows
Y g

There shall be nolimit on the amount of investments owned §)y the System thatare guamn’ceed 1)}' the U.8. Government.

Not moze than thirty—five percent (35%) of the assets of the System at hook value shall be invested in corporate debt

ol)ligations.

Not more than fori:y—five percent (45%) of the assets of the Sysfscm at book value shall he invested in common stocks
or preferre(l stocks. Not more than twenty-hve percent (Z56%) of the assets of the System at book value shall be invested
in a stock portfolio rlesig‘nc(l to replicate a genem[, United States stock index.

Not more than ten percent (10%) of the assets of the System at baok value shall he invested in real estate. This would
include real estate equity, real estate lease agrecments, mortgages on real cstate that are not gumanteul E)y the U.S.

Governmeni anc] shares in 1La1 cstate investment trusts.

Not more than one percent (195) of the assets of the System at hook value shall be invested in venture Lapl’cal investments,

pwvulmg at least seventy-flvc percent (76%) of such investments must be in-state,

Not more than ten percent (10%) of the asscts of the System at book vahue shall be invested in any additional category
or categories of investments. The Board of Trustees shall approve l)y resolution such additional category or categories

of investments,

The KTRS bank balance consists of cash Jfo’caling »‘ES%E,Sl0,0l O whichis ﬁllly insured or collateralized with securities l)y KTRS

or its agent in the entities name.

The chart on the foﬂowing page categorizes KI'RS's investments, which gives an indication of the level of risk assumed l)y
KTRS at June 30, 1995. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registeret[ or fox which the securities are held
l)y KTRSs custodial agent in KTRS’s name. Category 2, includes uninsured and unregisterecl inveslments for which the
securities are held l)y the counterparty's trust depaﬁment or agent, in KTRS's name. Category 3 includes uninswed and
11111’cgisicr0(! investments for which the securitics are held Ly the counterparty or IJy its trust (1opartment or agent, but not

in KTRS’s name. KTRS docs not have any Category 2 or Catcgory 3 investments.

Included in Category 1 are individual 1'epu1'c}1asc agreements which are ordered l)y KTRS under the terms of master

repurcllase agreements with various qualifiec[ brokers. The terms of these master agreements are dictated l)y KTRS. The |

repurcllase agreements and their supporting collateral are held ])y the custodial agent’s Correspon(ient bank in an account
identified 5))7 the custodian’s name and KTRS's nominee name. This account is unigue to KTRS. The master repurchase !
agreements require that the supporting collateral have a market value of at least 100% of the value of the repm'cllase
agreements. Also, lis‘ted among the Other Government Guaranteed Fixed Income Tnvestments are mortgages insured

i‘;n'ougf} various Federal Agencies (FHA, GNMA, VA) and are unsecuritized.

24
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NoTE 7: [DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS {INCLUDING [REPURCHASE

Financia[

ACREEMENTS) (CONTINUED)

1 2 3 CARRYING MARKET

AMOUNT VALUE
Repurc]lase Agreements $ 504,500,000 $ $ $ 504,500,000 & 504,500,000
U.S. Government Securities 2,467 981,848 2,467,081,848 2,565,673,682
State and Local Government fssues 1,205,000 1,208,000 1,306,292,
Corporate Bonds (68,287,336 608,287,336 680,071,122
Commeon Stocks 2,307,975,664 $ % 2,307,975,6604  2,919,401,117
$ 5,949,949,848 $5,949,040,848 £6,670,952,213

Other Government Guaranteed

Fixed Income Investments and Real Estate $ 209,807,040 § 217,826,718
Total Investments $6,159,756,897 $6,888,T78,931

NOTE 8: POSTEMPLOYMENT BENERITS IN ADDITION TO PENSION BENCEITS

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 1{4}, KTRS provitles postretirement health care benefits in accordance
with Ken‘tuogzy Revised Statute 161.675. To be e]igihlc for medical })encﬁ’cs, the member must have retired either lor service
or clisa])i[ity, attained age 55 with & years of Kentucl&y service or had 27 years Ken’cucley sexvice, Eligil)le clepen([ents include

unmarriecl depen(lent chilclren un(ler ‘1:11(3 age 0'[ ].() ﬂll(] spPOUscs.

Asof June 30, 1995, KTRS insurance covered 20,027 retirees and 7,066 dependents. KTRS insurance coverage pays claims
for retirees and eligible (]cpenclents up toage 05, For members 65 and over, KTRS coverage is based on the assumption that
each individual cligil;]e for all ox part of Medicare coverage has ensolled and qua]i{'ie(] for such coverage. KTRS does not

1'(}]'}11;3111‘58 {Ol’ expenses thdt WOUE(; 1]&\’8 l)een CO‘.’CIC({ 1))7 I\'lE(IiCﬂl’e.

The KTRS health care insurance plan reimburses 80 percent (80%}) of the amount of covered claims for medical, denta) and
llospita!iza%ion costs incurred lny pxc-l\’iedicare retirees and their (!epen(lents with certain exceplions appiying. The covered
claims submitted }Jy Medicare eligﬂ)le retirees and their clepencfeu’rs arc also reimbursed 80% hut only after medical expenses

covere({ under Medicare are clec;uc’(ets.

The postretivement health care provi(te(] ])y KTRS is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. In order to fund the postretirement
health care henefits, one and five-tenths percent (1.5%) ofthe gross an nual payroll of all active members is contributed., One-
half (¥2) of this amount is derived from member contributions and one-half () from state appropriation. I\Iso, effective
Septcml)er 1, 1992, retirees pay from 10-19% of the s8] ng§e premium cost and spouses pay from 45- 100% of the cost. Priority
is given ko members with 20 or more years of service and members age 65 orolder. Any amounts not required to meet curvent

costs shall be maintained as a reserve {or future health care benefits. As 0£Jm]c 30, 1995, KTRS lad @35,062,261 of net

assets available for future llealth care ])enefi’(s.

During the 1994-95 fiscal year, KTRS expensec] $55,284,491 for postretirement health care benefits and $3,532,019 to
administrators of _E[w insurance plans. This represents a $6,93€L,5T4 increase in health care GXPEnses over the previous fiacal

yaar,

ktrs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1905
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NOTE 8: POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS IN ADDITION TO PENSION BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

26

Effective ]u_E_V 1, 1991 KTRS became self-insured asstming all [ia])ﬂity for post-retirement health care costs. KTRS now
recognizes estimates of liabilities for incurred (E)Ol’ll reportc(l and unreporle(i) but meai(l claims using the (!evelopment
method. This method uses past observed patterns of time between claim incurral and payment to estimale incurred claims
from available paicl claim information. The fo”owing schedule shows the change in the claims and lia!)ility and the claims

activity [or the year ell(!t“(I ]Lme 30, 1995,

ktrs Fisca[ year ended june 30, 1005
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[QEQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION cection

ANALYSIS OF FUNDING PROGRESS
(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

1986 $ 2,214.2 $ 3,356.2 66.0 % $ 1,1420 $ 1,003.9 113.8 %
1987 2,562.3 3,799.3 67.4 1,237.0 1,101.7 1123
1988 2,9157 4,287.3 68.0 1,371.6 1,212.6 113.1
1989 3,256.7 4,680.8 69.6 1,424.1 1,261.4 112.9
1990 3,660.9 5,072.1 722 14112 1,340,3 105.3
1991 4,135.1 5,716.0 72.3 1,580.9 1,522.5 103.8
1992 4,650.6 6,319.0 73.6 1,608.4 1,669.2 100.0
1993 5,155.6 6,852.7 75.2 1.697.1 1,696.9 100.0
1994 5,688.1 75219 7b.6 1,833.8 1,748.1 104.9
1995 6,176.5 8,210.0 75.2 2,033.5 1,819.8 111.7

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit o])]iga’don, and wnfunded pension benefit
o!}iigation in isolation can he 1nis§eading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits asa percentage of the pension benefit
ohligation provi([es one indication of KTRS’s [umling status on a going-concern basis. l\nalysis of this percentade over time
indicates whether the system is 1)ecoming financiaﬂy stronger or weaker, Genem“y, the greater this percentage, the stronger
the retircment system., T’ rends in unfunded pension henefit oi)]igation and annual covered payroﬂ are hoth affected [)y
inflation. Expressing the unfunded pension benefit Q;Jliga’fion asa percentage _o{ annual covered paymil approxima‘re]y acljusis
for the effects of inflation and aids anaEysis of KTRS's progress made in accunuslating sufficient assets to pay benefits when

due. Gcnera]iy, the smaller this percentage, the stronger the retirement system.

As cxplained in Note 4, KRS 161.400{2) requires the system to caleulate the Net Assets Available for Bencfits using a
different method from that used Lo determine the PBO for GASB 5 pusposes. Using this method, the schedule above reads

as [OilO\VSI

1991 $ 4,259 $ 57160 45 % $ 1,456.9 $ 1,522.5 95.7 %
1992 4,808.7 6,319.0 76.1 1,510.3 1,669.2 90.5
1993 5,454.6 6,852.7 796 1,398.1 1,696.9 82.4
1994 6,006.6 7,521.9 79.9 1,515.3 1,748.1 86.7
1995 6,621.2 8,210.0 80.7 1,588.8 1,819.8 87.3

ktrs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005 27
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[REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

[REVENUES BY SOURCE AND EXPENSES BY TYPE
(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

section

EMpLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
EMPLOYER PERCENTAGE

FiscarL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS Annuaz, Coviren OF ANNUAL INVESTMENT

YEAr | CoONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRRD){ACTUAL Payror, CovERED PAYROLL Incons Toral
1986 $100.0 $143.7 $ 1,003.9 14.3% 4 3311 $574.8
1987 107.8 162.6 1,101.7 14.8 206.1 536.5
1988 119.0 186.8 1,212.6 154 251.7 557.5
1989 130.0 $ 2095 177.9 1,261.4 14.1 2588.0 565.9
1690 135.0 218.4 192.1 1,340.3 14.3 3233 650.4
1991 154.2 253.9 246.8 1,622.8 16.2 343.2 Tdd,2
1992 168.4 286,77 2754 1,669.2 16.5 372.2 216.0
1993 178.9 292.1 280.8 1,096.9 o165 405.0 8647
1994 185.6 300.8 289.5 1,748.1 16.6 442.6 0177
1995 194.3 309.7 | 2984 1,819.8 16.4 ' 4111 903.8

The employee and employer contributions include pension and post-retirement contributions for medical insurance. In
a(](lition, the empinyer contributions include the state appropriation for cost-o{-living ac]jushnen‘ts {COLA's). The em p[oycx :
contribution for the 199405 fiscal year was $11.3 million below actuarial requirements due to a shortage in funding the

COLA's. (See Note 4.)

FiscaL INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE

YEAR BENEFITS REFUNDS EXPENSHS HXPENSES ToOTAL
1986 $ 1433 $ 74 $ 145 $ 1.9 $ 1671
1987 157.5 - 6.7 17.6 24 184.2
1988 169.9 59 20.6 2.6 199.0
1989 ©188.2 7.0 242 29 2223
1990 206.8 7.4 29.8 3.1 247.1
1991 225.7 0.8 36.5 3.8 272.8
1992 2513 6.5 42.6 52 305.6
19683 2821 6.7 43.0 53 3371
1994 3112 6.7 51.9 5.6 3754
1995 348.6 85 ’ h8.8 6.1 4220

28 ks ]Cisca[ year ended june 30, 1005
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section SUMMARY OF
YEAR ENDED
(BEGINNING OF YEAR)
Boox VALLE MARKRET VALUE PURCHASES

TYyPE OF INVESTMUENT

Fixed Income:

GOVCI‘DIHCIIt B Oll(‘] 8

Corpora te Bonds
Total
Equity:

Common Stocks

$ 2,437,924,000
564,097, 794

£ 2,407,258,960
561,847,604

$1,122,693,120
230,399,143

3,002,021,794

1,908,824,213

2,059,106,504

2,150,248, 154

1,353,092,263

689,226,075

Real Hstate 67,416,933 66,781,218 36,612,702
Total 2,036,241,146 2,217,029,372 705,838,777

Short Term Investments:
Repurchase Agreements 635,200,000 635,200,000 31,853,450,000
Treasury Bills 38,763,294
Total 035,200,000 635,200,000 31,892,203,294
Grand Total $ 5,073,462,940 $ 5,811,335,936 $33,971,134,334

30 |ﬁ,{:'r’s Fiscal year ended June 30, IQQ5
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| NVESTMENTS | section
JUNE 30, 1005 -

(I-ND OF YCAR)

SALES AND % TOTAL % YIELD AT
AMORTIZATION REDEMPTIONS Boox VarLus MARKET VALUE MARKET MARKHT
$ 2,821,260 % 997,670,037 & 2,565,768,343 % 2,671,540,449 38.80% 6.76%
(101,224) 126,108,377 668,287,336 630,071,122 9.85% 7.19%
2,720,036 1,123,778,414 3,234,055 ,679 3,351,611,671 48.65% 6.85%
350,074,624 2,307,975,664 2,919,401,117 42.38% 2.61%
133,323 103,896,307 103,513,643 1.50% 9.07%
350,207,952, 2,411,871,971 3,022,914, 760 43.88% 2.83%
31,984,150,000 504,500,000 504,500,000 7.33% 6.11%
875,953 30,000,000 0,329,247 'G,752,600 149% 6.88%
578,953 32,014,150,000 513,829,247 514,252,600 7.47% 6.12%
$ 3295980  $33,488,136,366  $06,159,750,807  $ 6,888,778,931 100.00% 5.03%

ks ]Ciscal year ended june 30, 1005 3l
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32

Cash Balance at Beginning of Year

Add Receipts

Member Contributions
Employer Contributions
Interest and Dividends
Tnvestments Redeemed

Total Cash Receipts

Less Disl}urscnlents

Benelit Payments
Insurance Premiums
Administrative Expenses
Refunds

Equipment Purchased
Investments Purchased

Total Cash Dishbursements

Cﬂsll Balancc at Ell(i Of Year

YEaR ENDED JUNE 30, 1995

$ 194,358,836
306,832,414
318,418,160

33,676,220,973

348,673,915
57,303,061
9,799,936
8,528,796
281,719
33,071,134,334

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF CASH [RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

171,465

34,395,830,383

ktrs Fiscal year ended June 30, 1005
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MEMBER [RESERVES

Financial

SCHEDUL £ OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1904

Operating Revenues

Member Contributions
Reinstated Accounts

Personal Check Contributions
Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenscs

Refund of Member Contributions

Net Operating [ncome
Reserve Transfers

Transfer from Benefit Reserves

Disability Recoveries
Transfer from Unallocated Reserves

Interest Credited to Member Accounts

Balance Member Reserves and Employcr Reserves
Transfer to Benefit Reserves

Retirements

Transfer to Unallocated Reserves
Inactive Accounts
Total Reserve Translers
Net Fund Balance Additions
Beginning Fund Balance

Enc]ing Fund Balance

YrAR BENDED
June 30, 1994,

§ 155,424,826
647,785
4,038,865

(97)

160,111,369

5,949,712,

5,949,712

164,161,657

169,977

41,452,889

(77,180,232)

(127,371)

(35,684,767)

118,476,890

1,463,723,642

$ 1,582,200,532

litme Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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EMPLOYER [RESERVES

SCHEDULE OF [REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FFUND BALANCES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1005 AND 1004

Operating Revenues

SAF Penalties

State Contributions - L\’Iafclling

State Contributions - University Personnel
Employer Paid Matching

Employcr Sick Ieave P ayments

Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenues
Qperating Expenses
Other Expenses
Net Operating Income
Reserve Transfers

Transfer from Unallocated Reserves
Mateh Interest Credited to Member Accounts
Reinstated Accounts
Balance Member Reserves and Employer Reserves
Transfer from Beneflit Reserves
Disalaility Recoveries
Transfer to Benefit Reserves
Retirements
Transfer to Unallocated Reserves
Refund of Member Contributions
Inactive Accounts
Employer Reserves Reclassification

Total Reserve Transfers
Net Fund Balance Additions
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

34 l-d:'ns Fiscal year enclgoJ june 30, 1005

Yiar ENpED

Jung 30, 1994

213,811
139,325,232
2,863,618
22,790,564
733,680

198

165,929,100

1,365

165,927,735

42,734,432
647,785
519
169,977
(79,758,313)

(7,283,461)
(117,034)

(43,606,095}

122,321,640

1,509,468,801

$ 1,631,790,441
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BeNEAT [RESERVES - section

SCHEDULE OF [REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANCES IN FFUND BALANCES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 20, 1995 AND 1904

Operating Revenues
None
Operating Expenses
Benefits for Service Retirements
Benefits for Disability Retirements
Survivor Benefits
Death Benefits
Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income (Expenses)
Reserve Transfers
Transfer from Member Reserves
Retirements
Transfer from Employer Reserves

Retirements
Transfer from Unallocated Reserves

Benefits paicl in Excess of Member Contributions and Employer I\’Ia{clling

Interest of Fund Balance
Transfer to Unallocated Reserves
Refund of Member Contributions
Transfer to Member Reserves
Dfsahi]ity Recoveries
Transfer to Emp]oycr Reserves
Disability Recoveries

Total Reserve Transfers
Net Fund Balance Additions
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Yiar EnpED
June 30, 1994

$ 286,868,583
15,188,244
6,962,111
2,085,691

311,104,629

(311,104,629)

77,180,232,
79,758,313

195,132,285
9,160,308

(902,374)
(169,977)
(169,977)

359,088,810

48,884,181

241,329,862

o

290,214,043
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MEDICAL INSURANCE [RESERVES

SCHEDULE OF [REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGCES IN FUND BALANCES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1904

section

Yizar ENDED
Junk 30, 1994

Operating Revenues

Member Contributions % 13,292,424

Insurance Premiums Paid IJy Members 10,360,862
State Contributions - Matching 31,021,657
Empioyer Paid I\/Iatching 2,270,768
Other Revenues 499,770
Total Operating Revenues 57,445,481
Operaling BExpenses
Comprehensive Medical Insurance Premiums 43,808,381
Reimbursement of Cobra Paynlent 145,975
Insurance Processing Charges 2,927,080
Other Lxpenses 457
Total Operating Expenses 51,882,393
Net Operating Income 5,563,088
Reserve Translers
Transfer from Unallocated Reserves
Interest on Fund Balance 2,288,049
Balance Member Reserves and Bmployer Reserves 43
Transfer to Unallocated Reserves
Relund of Member Contributions (43%)
Total Reserve Transfers 2,287,655
Net Fund Balance Additions 7,850,743
Beginning Fund Balance 34,633,434
End Fund Balance 42,484,177

30 ktrs ]Eisc:al year ended june 30, 1005
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| 403(b) PROCRAM [RESERVES section

SCHEDULE OF [REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANCES IN F-UND BALANCES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1994

YrArR ENDED
Jung 30, 1994

Operating Revenues

Voluntary Contributions I)y Members & 1,619,986

Operating BExpenses

Benefit Increased l)y Voluntary Contributions 23,493
Benecfit Continued after Voluntary Contributions Expirecl 71,014
Refund of Member Contributions 139,588
Total Operating Fxpenses 834,995
Net Operating Income 784,991
Reserve Transfers
Transfer from Unallocated Reserves
Benefits Continued after Volunl'gtry Contributions Expirecl 71,914
Interest Credited to Member Accounts 1,069,157
Transfer to Unallocated Reserves
Penalty on Early Withdrawal of 403(1)) Accounts (2,683)
Total Reserve Transfers 1,138,388
Net Fund Balance Additions 1,923,379
Beginning Fund Balance 18,691,806

Ending Fund Balance $ 20,615,185
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UNALLOCATED [RESERVES

SCHEDUL E OF [REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANCES IN FUND BALANCES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1904

Operating Revenues

Interest Barned on Investments

Dividend Income

Rental Income

Gain on Sale of Investments

Leased Security Income

Maintenance Reserve - Rental Property

State Contribulions - Sick Leave

State Contributions - Benefit Tinprovement

State Contributions - Supp]emental Appropriation
State Contributions - Han(licapped Children
Employer Contributions - Supplemenlal Appropriaﬁon
Escrow Late Remittance Penalty

Total Operating Revenuces
Operating Fxpenses

Investment Counsel 1iees
Investment Processing Fees

Total Operating Lxpenses
Net Operating Income
Reserve Transfers
T'ranster from Various Funds
Refunds of Member Contributions
Inactive Accounts

Penalty on Early Withdrawal of 403(])) Accounts

Transfer to Various Funds

Benefits in Excess of Member Contributions and Employer Matching

Interest
Balance Member Reserves Employer Reserves
Reinstated Accounts
Administrative Expense Allotment
Capital Construction
Total Reserve Transfers
Net Fund Balance Additions
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

38 ks Fisca| year ended june 30, 1905

Yrar ENDED

June 30, 1994

220,520,732
62,577,479
5,131,353
183,077,084
1,313,099
16,008
12,211,189
38,874,000
32,031,283
280,477
0,615,024
17,841

2,365,600
217,297

2,582,897

530,092,602,

8,186,272,
24,405
2,083

(195,204,199)
(96,704,808)
(562)
(647,785)
(3,108,080)

(287,232,017 1)

242,860,591

1,941,036,611

$ 2,183,897,202

{



ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE [RESERVES

Financia'

SCHEDULE OF [REvVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1094

Operating Revenues
None
Operating Expenses

Salaries, Wages, and Fringe Benefits
Other Personne] Costs
Professional Contracts
Utilities and Heating Fuels
Rentals
. Maintenance and Repairs
Postage and Related Services
Printing
Insurance
Miscellaneous Services
Telecommunications
Computer Services
Supplies
Depreciation
Travel
Dues and Sulzscriptions
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment Not Capitalized
Miscellancous Commodities
Compeneatcd Absences

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income (Expense)
Reserve Transfers

Transfer from Unallocated Reserves Allotment
Transfer to Capitai Construction Fund

Total Reserve Transfers
Net Fund Balance Additions (Reductions)
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance.

Yrar ENDED
JunE 30, 1994

$ 2,005,862
4,603
166,382
24,460
16,893
41,506
183,080
122,677
71,259
1,800
33,257
20,070
29,914
120,902

16,546

8,981
49,993
13,863

19,786

3,041,734

(3,041,734)

3,108,080

3,108,080

66,346

2,601,318

2,667,664

¥
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CaritAL CONSTRUCTION  [RESERVES

SCHEDULE OF [REVENUES, F-XPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1995 AND 1994

Operating Revenues
None
Operating Expenscs
Computer System Upgrade
Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income {Expense)
Reserve Transfers
Transfer from Unallocated Reserves Capital Construction
Transfer to Unallocated Reserves Unused Funds Upon
C01npleti0n '
Total Reserve Translers
Net Fund Balance Additions (Rec]uctions)

Beginning Fund Balance

Enc]ing Fund Balance

ltms ]Eiscal year ended june 30, Q05

Yrar ENDED
Junk 30, 1994

Lfx




letms ]Eiscai year ended june 30, 1005

i
|




ac{:ua'r’ial

section

ACTUARY'S CERTIEICATION LETTER

47

BUCK
C%NSULTANTS

200 Galleria Parkway, N.W. Suite 1200
Atlanta, Georgia 30339-5345

Maxch 3, 1995

Boaxd of Trustees

Teachers’ Retirernent Systein of the
State of Kenluc;ey

479 Versailles Road

Fraukfort, Kentucky 4000l

ladies anc{ Gentlemen:

Section 161,400 of the law governing the operation of the Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Kentucky
provides that at least unce in each two-year period the actuary shall make an actuarial valuation of the System. We
have submitted the results of the actuarial valuation prepared as of June 30, 1994, The valuation indicates that
combined member and State contributions at the rate of 18.50% of university members' salarics and 21.46% of
non-universily members’ salaries are sulficient to suppozt the benefits of the System. While not \rerif_ving the data

at gource, the actuary pcrforme(l teats for consistency and 1‘Uasnnal)i!ity.

The financing‘ ol)ieci'ivc of the System is that contribution rates will remain refative[y level over time as a percentage
of pa}'roﬂ. The _pmmise(l benefits of the System are included in the achmriaﬂy calculated contribution rates which
are cieve]_opec] using the unit credit actuarial cost method with pmjecl'e(l benefits, Modified market value ofpla nassets
is used for actuarial valuation purposes - the book value of assets is acl;'ttstc([ to reflect the average ratio of market
value to book value (futi_ng the five years en(!ing on the valuation date. Gains and losses are reflected in the unfunded
acorued Iial)ility that is E’)eiug amortized })y rcgu]ar annnal contribations as a level percentage of payroﬂ within a 30-
year ]_}erim!, on the assu miption that payroﬁ will increase l)y +.5% annua]fy. The assunptions recommended EJy the
actuary and ﬂ(lupted l)y the Board are in the aggregate reasonﬂ])fy related to the experience under the System and

to reasonable expeclations of aniicipate(l experience under the Systemn,

This is to Ct‘rﬁ{:}' that the imlcpem!ent consu]ﬁng actuary is a member of the American Aca(lemy of Actuaries and
has experience in performiug valuations for pulﬁic retirement systeins, that the valuation was prepal'etl in accordance
with prinoipges of praclices prescriiwed }3_\' the Actuarial Standards Board, and that the actuarial calculations were
performecl I)y qualificd actuaries in accordance with acccptec} actuarial procedurcs, hased on the current provisions
ol the retirement system and on actuarial assumptions that are in’ccruaﬂy consistent and rcasonal)]y based on the

actual experience of the Syster,

It our opinion the System is operating on an aclum"iaﬁy sound basis. Assuming that contributions to the System
are madc [)y the employer from year to year in the future at the rates recommended on the basis of the successive
actuarial valua[ions, the continued su”'iciency of the retirement fund to pl‘OVi(lB the henefits called for under the

System may he safc[y an{icipa{'cd.

Respecl‘funy suimlit%e(l,

Pt

Donald M. Overholser
Consulting J.’Xctuary

Buck Consultants, Inc.
404 955-2488 Fax 404]933-8336

ktvs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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are summarized below (aH dollar amounts are $I,UUO'S) :

[REPORT OF ACTUARY ON THE VALUATION
PREPARED AS OF JUNE 30, 1004

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL [RESULTS

1. Forconvenience of reference, the prineipai results of the valuation and comparison with the results of the previous valuation

( Number of active members 50,265 49 664
Annual salaries $ 1,748,144 $ 1,696,901

[ Number of annuitants and beneficiaries 22,883 21,972
Annual allowances $ 312,197 $ 282,362,

i Assets for valuation purposes $ 6,000,636 $ 5,454,581

§ . .

l Unfunded actuarial acerued liaIJiliLy $ 1,529,516 £ 1,398,162

Statutory contribution rates:

ac{:uavial

section

| Hymber 7.625% 0.105% |  7.625% 9.105%
State 10.875 12.3558 10.875 12.355

| Total 18.50% 21.46% 18.50% 21.46%

' Actuariaﬂy determined contribution rates:
Normal 12.68% 16.77% 12.97% 16.51%

i Acerued lial)ility (l)a!ancing item) 5.82 4,69 . 853 4.95

Tolal 18.60% 21.46% 18.50% 21.46%
I
L l Accrued ]ial)ility {:unding period 29 years D0V years

2. Thevaluation indicates that combined member and State contributions at the current rate of 18.50% of salaries for university
{ members and at 21.46% for non-university memf}ers are sufficient to support the henefits of the System. Comments on
the valuation results as of June 30, 1994 axc given in Seetion IV and further discussion of the contribution levels is set out

in Sections V and VI,

The \'aluation was ]Jasecl on revised rates of c.ieath, retirement, and Withc{rawal {rom active service and revised rates 0£ {"uture
Saiary mereases, which have been submitted to the Board for adopﬁon. Schedule B of this report outlines the full st of

i actuarial assumptions and methods 01111)10}@(% in the carrent valuation.

4. Thevaluation takesinto account the effect of amendments to the System enacted throngh the 1994 Session of the Legislature
and effective on the valuation date. Since the previous valua*tian, the System has been amended in order to reflect the one
time cost of ]iving increase of 1.5% of the first $1,250 of mon'{hly annuity [or members and beneliciaries of members who
retived on or before July 1, 1994 to increase the minimum value for a year of service [rom $24«0 to $2()0 elfective Juiy 1,

! 1994, and to amortize past cos’c-of—fiving payments over a 15 year period vather than a 12 year period. "

&QSUMNTS

Provisions of the System which were taken into account in the current valuation are summarized in Schedule

P

D (not shown in this annual report).

]
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secktion SeCTION || - MEMBERSHIP DATA

1. Data regat'(iing the meml)ets]lip of the System for use as a hasis of the valuation were lurnished f)_v the Retirement System
office. The fo”owing table shows the number of active members and their annual salaries as of]une 30, 1994 on the basis

of which the valuation was prepared

Men 14,201 $ 550,318
Women 36,064 1,191,823
Total 50,2556 $ 1,748,141

The table reflects the active mem])erslﬁp for whom comp[eie valuation data was submitted. The results of the valuation were
a({jusied to take account of inactive menibers and members for whom incomplete data was submitted.

2. The foﬂowing tahle shows the number and annual retirement aflowances payaf)ic to annuitants and beneficiaries on the roll
of the Retirement System as of the valuation date. The allowance amounts do not include any post-retirement supplements

gran{'c{i after June 30, 1994

THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT Al L OWANCES OF
ANNUITANTS AND BENEFICIARIES ON THE ROLL AS OF JUNE 30, 1004

Service Retirements 19,622 £ 281,768
Disal)ility Retirements 1,195 15,697
Beneficiaries of Deceased Members 1,743 13,217

Total 22,560 $§ 310,682

In ﬂdditiun, there are 323 Lcue{ician'es entitled to tenn-certain ouly annuities Eol‘aling $I,515,UOO auuuaHy.

3. TablesIand2ofl Schedule E {not shown in thisannual report) give the distribution })y age and ])y years of service of the number
andannual salaries of active members included in thevaluation, while Tahles 3, 4and 5 give the numberand annual retivement

allowances of annuitants and henefliciaries included in the valua’tion, distributed lJy age.

SecTioN I - ASsETS

1. The retirement law provides for the maintenance of seven funds for the purpose of recording the financial transactions of the
2 pury
¥ - - . Iy
System, namely, the Teachers’ Savings I“un(l; the State Acoumulation Fun(i; the Allowance Reserve Funci; the Guarantee
Fuml; the Medical Insurance F‘un([; the Expense Fund; and the V. o[un’fary Contribution Fund.

{(4) TEACHERS™ SavinGs FunD

The Teachers’ Savings Fund is the fund to which are credited all contributions made Ly members togetller with regufar
interest thereon. When a member retires IJ_Y reason of service or (lisal)ifity, the amount of the member's accumulated
contributions are transferved from the Teachers’ Savings Fund to the Allowance Reserve Fund. If a survivor's henefit
becomes pﬂyal)ie, the member’s acoumulated contributions are transterred from the Teachers’ Savings Fund to the
Allowance Reserve Fund. Refunds of accumulated member contributions upon withdrawal or death arc also made from

, this Fund. The assets credited to the Teachers’ Savings Fund on June 30, 1994 amounted to $1,582,200,532.
LTANTS
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(B) Srate AccumuraTioNn Funp .
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The State Accumulation Fund consists of funds appropriatet' ]Jy the State for the purpose of proviciing annuities. When
a member retires ])y reason of service ox ({isal)ility, the amount, which togeﬂler with the amount transferred from the
Teachers’ Savings Fuad will provic]e the member’s annuity, is transferred from the State Accumulation Fund to the
Allowance Reserve Fund. Transfers arc also made from this Fund to the Allowance Reserve Fund when the death of
amember resultsinan o].a].igation on that Fund. The assets orediled to the State Accumulation Fund on June 30, 1994

amounted fo $1,631,790,441,

{c) ALLOWANCE RESERVE FUND

The Allowance Reserve Fund is the Fund from which all retirement , survivor and death benefit allowances are paid. When
a membor retives ; his accrunulated contributions are transferred from ﬂ_le Teachers’ Savings Fund to the Allowance
Reserve Fund. The balance of the amount necessary to provi(le the allowance is transferred from the State Accumulation
Fund to the Allowance Reserve Fund. The asscts eredited to the Allowance Reserve Fund as of June 30, 1994 amounted

to $290,214,043.
(D) GUARANTEE FUND

The Guarantee Fund is the Fund to which all investment earnings are eredited and from which interest is pai(i to the
other Funds as allowed E)y the Board of Trustees. The Guarantee Fund also serves to mect speciai requirements of the

other Funds. On June 30, 1994 the assets credited to this Fund amounted to $2,183,897,202.

(E) MEDICAL INsURANCE Funp

Medical benefits are payal)le from this Fund, which is suppoﬂecl l)y the joint contributions of members and the State.
The assets credited to this Fund as of June 30, 1994 amounted to $42,484,177. This amount was not included in the

assets used for valuation purposes.

(1) Expense FunD

The assets credited to this Fund as of]une 30, 1994, amounted to $2,667,664¢. This amount was not included in the

assets used for valuation purposes.

(G) VorLuntary CONTRIBUTION FUND

The assets oredited to this Fund as ogjtme 30, 1994 amounted to $20,615,185. This amount was not included in the
assets used for valuation purposes,
2. Asof June 30, 1994 the total book value of assets held l)y the System amounted to $8,763,869,244. Of this amount,
$5,688,102,218 was used for valuation purposes.
3. The book value of assets was ac[jusl:e(] to reflect the average ratio of market value to bool value (%uring the five years en(]ing

on the valuation date. Appiication of the a(ijusi:mcnt factor of 1.050 to the book value of assets resulted in a modificd market
value of $(),006,635,94*2 to be used for valuation purposes, as shown in the table on the [‘oHowing page.

P EnsumanTs
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1.

ASSETS AS OF JUNE 30, 1004

Teachers' Savings $ 1,882,200,632 $ 1,582,200,532
State Accumulation 1,631,790,441 1,631,790,441
Allowance Reserve 200,214,043 290,214,043
Guarantee 2,183,897,207, 2,183,807,202
Medical Insurance 8 42 484,177 42 434,177
Expense 2,607,604 2,667,604
Voluntary Member Contribution 20,615,185 20,615,185
Total $ 5688102213 |8  05767,026 $5,753,809,244
Market Value Adjustmcnt x 1.056
Modified Market Value & 6,000,635,942

SECTION [V - COMMENTS ON VALUATION

Schedule A of this report outlines the results of the actuarial valuation {amountis are 551 ,0007s). The valuation was prepared

in accordance with the actuarial assumptions and the actuarial cost me’(hoc] which are described in Schedule B.

The valuation shows that the Sys’wm has an actuarial acerued liai)i]ity of $4,658,4:48 for bencfits expcc’ced to be paid on
account of the present aclive 1116111])01‘5]111), based on service to the valuation date. The lial)i]ity on account of henefits paya})le
to annuitants amE laeneficiaries amotuntis to @2,781,907 after a(Ejushnen’c for specinl appropriations remaining to e made
toward [unding minimum annuities and the 1982, 1987, 1989, 1990, 199 1,1992, 1993, and 1994 ad hoc increases, and
the 1iai)iiity for benefits expecke(l tobhe pai(l toinactive members and to members entitled to deferred vested henefits is $95,797.
The total actuarial acerued liabili’ty of the System amounis to $7,53(), 152, Against these fial)ihties, the Syslem has present
assets for valuation purposcs of $6,006,()3(). When this amount is deducted from the actuarial acorued Iial)ili[y ol )

$7,636,152, there remains $1,529,516 as the unfunded actuarial acerued Eia])ility.

The normal conlribution rate is eqtzal to the actuarial present value of benefits accruing dlu'ing the current yeay divided })_V
the annual active members' payro“. The noimal contribution rate is determined to be 12.68% of payroﬁ tor university

H'IG]TIIJBI'S and 1677 % £01‘ HOIl-ttiliVei‘Sity meml)ers. .

SECTION V' - CONTRIBUTIONS PAYASLE UNDER THE SYSTEM
Section 101.540 of the retirenent law provicles that cach university member will contribute 8.375% of his annual saialy ‘
to the System and each nen-university member will contribute 9.858% of salaxy. Of this amount, 0.75% is paicl to the
Medical Insurance Fund for medical henefits lca\ring 7.625% for universily members and 9.105% for non-university

members applicai)lc for the retirement and death benefits taken into account in the valuation.

Section 161,550 provides that the State will match the member contributions and contribute an additional 3.25% of ;

members' salarics towards (]isci}arging the System's unfunded oiyliga’ci(}ns.

The total net statutory contribution rate is 18.50% of active university members’ salaries and 21.46% for active non- .

university members,

Cé\ISUIIANTS
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Member 7.625 % 9.105 %
State 10.875 12.355
Total 18.500 % 21.460 %

The valuation indicates that narmal contributions at the rate of 12.68% of active university members’ salaries are 1'equirerl
to mect the cost of benefits current[y accruing. The rate for nen-university members is 10.77%. The difference between
the total contribution rate and the normal rate remains to he appiied toward the liqui(]a{ion of the unfunded actuarial acerued
1ial;ility. This accrued 1iabﬁity rate is 5.82% for university members and 4.09% for non-university members. These rates

are shown in the {ouowﬁ:lg table.

ACTUARIALLY DETERMINED CONTRIBUTION [RATES

Normal 1268 % 16.77 %
Acerued Liability (l)a]ancing) 5.82 4.69
Total 1850 % 2E ‘1“6 00

Theunfunded actuarial accnu_(] ilal);ll’ry amournts to ““%1 599,5 16 000 as of thu valuatmn date. Accrued ] ai)l.llty contn];utlons
at the rate of 5.82% of active university members’ payloﬂ and 4, 69% of non- university members” payloﬂ are sufficient to
amortize the unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the 29 year period commencing June 30, 1994, based on the

assumption that the 1)aymﬂ wiﬂ nerease ])y 4.5% anmmuy.

SrcTioN VI - COMMENTS ON LEVEL OF FUNDING

The benefit percentage for non-university mernhers is 2% for service accrued E[u‘ougll January 1, 1984 and 2V4% for seyvice
acerucd after that date. The total net contribution rate is 21.46% of payroﬂ for these members. For university members
the benefit percentage is 2% for all service and the contribution rate is 18.60%. Qur caleulations indicate that these
contribution rates will be sufficient to cover the basic benefits of the Systcm and the annual 1Y% inercases in the allowances
of retired members and beneficiaries. Special appropriations arve l}cing made toward the minimum annuities and ad hoc

increases grantetl in 1982, 1987, 1989, 1994, 1991, 1992, 1993, and 1994,

The valuation indicates that the present statutory contribution rates are sutficient to meet the cost of henefits curren’cly
accruing and provi(lc for the amortization of the unfunded actuarial acerued ]ial)ﬂi{‘y over a reasonable perioc[ of time. The
net effect of the System experience, amen(lmen’(s, and clmnges in valuation assumptions has pm(iucecl an increase in the
funding period for the unflunded actuarial accrued liability from 2214 years to 29 years.

g1 ¥ ¥ by

The System has been operating on an acfuériaﬂy sound hasis. However, there are no excess assets or contributions available
to provi(le additional bencfits. Any further benefit improvements, inoiucling the ad hoc increases ;"Jreviousiy noted, should

be accompaniccl ])y the additional contributions necessary to support the benefits.
'd
P& sumnTs
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cection SectioN VI - ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

1. Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5 sets forth certain items of information to he disclosed in the
financial statements of the System and the e:nployer, One such item is a distribution of the number of employees l)y type

Df IlleIllhEl'SE}ii), as fOHDWS:

NUMBER OF ACTIVE AND [QETIRED MEMBERS
AS OF JUNE 30, 1994

Retirees and Beneficiaries 22,883

Active Members:
Vested 39,444
Non-vested 10,811
Total 73,138

2. Another such item is the pension benefit of}ligation, a standardized measure of the System’s liahilities. It is the amount owed
for benefits allocated to empioyee service before the halance sheet (late, when total projecfecl benefits (inclucling the offects
of projec’te(E salary increases) are allocated equauy over all years of employce service hefore and after the halance sheet date.
The pension benefit ol)iigation, preparecl in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5,
and a comparison with net assets available for benefits as of June 30, 1994, are presente(i below. The pension benefit
o})iigation was caleulated using the actuarial assumptions in ellect for the previous valwation, On the hasis of the revised
assumplions which are l)eing presenfec[ to the Board of Trustees for adopfgion, the pension henefit o])]iga[:ion would have

amounted Lo $7,530,152.

S s
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3. The goﬁow'mg first seven years of the ten-year historical trend information, prcparctl in accordance with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 5, provicles information on progress made in accumuiating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when due. A purpose of the chart is to establish a consistent method for ana!yzing and maleing comparisons

among different pul)lic retivement systems,

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit obligation, and unfunded pension hencfit

ac{:um’ia|
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[REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ANALYSIS OF FUNDING PROGRESS

(IN ¢ MILLIONS)

6/30/87
6/30/88
6/30/39
6/30/90
6/30/91
6130792,
6/30/93
6/30/94

% 2,602.3

2,916.7
3,256.7
3,660.9
4,135.1
4,650.6
5,155.6
5,088.1

$ 3,779.3
4,287.3
4,680.8
5,072.1
5,716.0
6,319.0
06,8527
7,521.9

07 4%
68.0
69.6
72.2
2.3
73.6
752
75.6

$ 1,237.0
1,371.6
1,424.1
1,411.2
1,580.9
1,668 4
1,697.1
1,833.8

$ 1,101.7
1,212.6
1,264.4
1,340.3
1,622.5
1,669.2
1,696.9
1,748.1

112.3%
113.1
112.9
105.3
103.8
100.0
100.0
104.9

o})ligation inisolation can be 111islca(!i;ag. Expressing the net assets available for henefits asa percentage of the pension benelit

oMigaﬁon provitfcs one indication of the Retirement System’s fun{]ing status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this
percentage over time indicates whe’rhcr the System is bccoming financia][y stronger or weaker., Generaﬁy, the dreater this

percentage, the stronger the Retirement System.

P sumans
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[RESULTS OF THE VALUATION PREPARED AS OF JUNE 30, 100
(¢1,000'5) :

Cé\ISUlIANTS
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SCHEDULE B cection
OUTLINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

INTEREST RATE: 8.0% per annum, compounded annually (Adopted 1995).

SALARY INCREASES:! Representative values of the assumed annual rates of luture salzuy increases are as follows

{(Adopted 1989

DEaris AFTER RETIREMENT: chrcscnlative va[ues of the assumed anuual rates of death a&er service and c‘isa})iiity
retirement ave as follows (Aclopte(] 1083}

40 1% 1% 5.1% 4.5%
50 4 2 5.1 4.5
55 6 2 5.1 4.5
60 1.1 A 51 4.5
65 1.9 7 5.1 4.5
70 3.1 1.4 5.1 4.5
75 4.6 2.6 5.1 4.5
30 7.0 A A 78 5.5
85 11.0 78 12.3 O 4
90 16.8 12.8 19.1 159
95 23.2 21.1 29.2 262

ACTUARIAL METHOD: Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method with projected benefits. Actuarial gains and losses are reflected in

the un{'urlcied acluarial accrue(l lial)ility.

ASSETS: Modificd market vaiue. This value was calculated by mu]’cipiying the boofe Value of assets available for valuation purposes

l)y the averagoe ratio of market to book value (iuring the five years en&ing on the valuation date.
rd
P ESvwumnTs
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SEPARATIONS FROM SERVICE: Representative values of the assuined annual rates of (ieath, (lisabiiif:y, withdrawal and

service retirement are as follows (A(Ioptcd 1983):

20 063% 01% 7.16%

25 009 .01 745

30 0606 .01 6.46

36 074 05 4.49

40 115 07 3.11

45 196 10 2,12

50 320 29 1.58

56 527 L.20 17.00% £.00%
60 937 05 20.00
62 1210 .03 27.00
65 1.738 45.00
70 :

100.00

20 024% .01% 5.60%

25 027 .01 6.834

30 032 01 6.30

35 044 L4 4.08

40 069 09 2.61

45 107 A8 1.92

50 (149 29 1.57

56 210 00 17.00% 5.00%
60 339 28 20.00
62 425 06 22.00
65 625 35.00

Esumants
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SOLVENCY TEST section
(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

f
!
k 1986 $ 719.1 $ 1,320.2 g 1,316.9 $ 2,214.3 100% 100% 13%
1987 805.4 1,430.0 1,563.9 2,5662.3 100 100 21
! 1988 906.4 1,499.2 1,881.7 2,918.7 160 . 100 27
E 1989 997.8 1,690.7 1,992.4 3,256.7 100 100 29
' 1990 1,098.3 1,862.8 2,111.0 3,660.9 100 100 33
1991 1,218.8 23,0375 2,459.0 4,135.0 100 100 36
; 1992 1,345.2 2,139.3 2,834.5 4,650.6 100 100 41
' 1993 1,403.7 2,461.5 2,927.5 5,1585.6 100 100 42,
1994 1,682.2 2,907.6 3,032.1 5,088.1 100 100 40
( 1995 1,691.7 3,281.5 3,236.8 6,176.5 100 100 37
‘ The solvency test is one means of checlzing a system’s progress under its [um!ing program. Ina so]vcnoy test, the plan’s present
asscts are comparc& with (H the active member contrii)utions, (2) the amount necessary to cover the present valuee of benefits
paya})le to current retirees and beneliciaries and (3) the amount necessary to cover the present value of benefits owed to active
{” members for service a].rea([y rendered. The total of (1), (2) and (3) is the total actuarial acerued liai)ﬂity of the plan.
In a syslem that has been fonowing the (lisoipline of level percent of payroﬂ financing, such as KTRS, the liahilities in columns
[ | M and 2) should be quy covered i)y assets and the portion of the Iia])ility in column 3 covered 1)y assets should increase over
time.
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actua'r'ial

section

1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992,
1493
1994
1996

1986
1987
1088
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVE MEMBER VALUATION DATA

& 44,366
44,556
46,396
46,937
47,284
48,415
49,248
50,019
50,591
51,257

SCHEDULE OF [RETIRANTS, BENEFCIARIES AND SURVIVORS

1,006,761,275
1,104,968,563
1,21%,746,808
1,268,630,057
1,346,537,954
1,538,562,959
1,677,794,446
1,707,158,968
1,759,406,465
1,831,763,327

$ 22,692
24,800
26,247
27,029
28,478
31,717
34,068
34,130
34,777
35,737

AADDED TO AND REMOVED FROM [ROLLS

$1,213 14.7
1,119 18.7
981 17.8
1,565 | 264
1,356 | 244
1,376 | 294
1,459 | 345
1,660 | 376
1,825 | 397
1,973 | 492

647 & 441
695 4.9
738 5.6
811 6.7
757 6.6
854 7.8
805 7.8
849 8.3
900 Q.7
903 10.1

54 ktms FEscal yean ended june 30, 1005

17,932 |$
18,356
18,599
19,353
19,952
20,474
21,128
21,939
22,864
23,934

141.6
155.4
167.6
186.3
204.1
225.7
252.3
281.6
3117
350.9

8.1
9.7
7.8
112
9.6
10.6
11.8
11.6
107
12.6

3.0%

9.3
5.8
3.0
5.4
11.4
7.
0.2
1.9
2.8

$ 7,896

8,464
9,012
9,626
10,231
11,025
11,944
12,836
13,632
14,659

—— e,
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statis’cica|
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G'r’owth in Armuita nts

{Fxoept Service Retivetrents)
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Op— 7 — 99— 0 — T T T i
1986 1987 1988 1980 1990 1991 1992 1933 1994 1996
Fiscal Year

eI Bemﬁ(naryRehr&U\hber v E‘eneﬁcimyﬁrﬁ\eMenifr

@T’owtlw In Se’r’vice 'Qeti'r’ements

21,000

98 1987 198 199 19%)331 1991 992 198 194 19%
Year

i Numbe of Retirees
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AVGT’Q@@ Month Beneq[it Daqment

(Service/Disahility Retirerrent Quly)

$1,300 -

$1.20 |

s10|

100 -

o |

w0

00 |

$600 ; { | - ? =

1 7 s 199 10 191 Im 198 199 19%
|| Avaage Benefit Payment
Avewage Mont“q BeneFit Daqment
(All Recipients)

1986 1987 1983 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 19 199%
Fiscal Year

MG Bergﬁcnaues -------- S(nmms
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s{:a{:is{:ical

section Summa’pq O]E Qe\/enue Bljl SOUT’CG‘

$50071
$100 -
00 | - e A
—--—#’,’-" " n ey gt P — ””“““”,..umll"""'
GO0 Joommrrone
$0 | | — ] o 1 o
196 1987 198 19 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995
Biscal YEar
mmmemmm  [meshrent = ewsm= Doployer e Merber
Summm"q O]E Expenses L)le Souwce
(Exclucling Senvico Dislility Berefits)
$60
$60
0]
gw
&0
$10 -
$o-T , _
1986 1987 188 1959 1990 1991 1992 1993 194 1996
Fiscal Year
e [rsittance Permiuns e emem e Death & Survivor Benefits
e m Refunds S—— Adrivishative/Trvestrent

58 ktns ]Ciscal year ended june 30, 1005



statistical

Ave"r’age SicLL Leave Daqment section

(Per Retiree)

] : ; o, e | iy EhS
180 1S90 1991 1992
Fiscal Year

1993

P I = S
186 1980 1968 1994 195

Summa”r’q OF Demona‘ CL]@CLL Daqmerﬁts

1983 1989 1690 1‘591

R G e
1 1993 1994 1095
Fiscal Yoar
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s’catistical

section

DISTRIBUTION OF [RETIREMENT PAYMENTS WORLDWIDE
AS OF JUNE 30, 1905

NEW HAMPSHIRE 3
VERMONT 3

MICHIGAN 25

w,\ss,\cnus ETTS
KD\J‘ ?

5 - RHODE ISLAND 1
" CONNHCTICUT 1
NEW JERSEY 7

DELAWARE 2

MARYLAND 14

.
LY

HAWAII' "™

B

T OTHER.

CANADA
MEXICO
MILITARY APO
PHILLIPPINES
SWITZERLAND
TURKEY

—_ DD e e

TOTAL OUT OF STATE = 2.473

Total NUMBER OF [PAYMENTS = 24,800
TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYMENTS = ¢346,552,571

6o ltrs ]Ciscal year ended june 30, 1905



Adair
AIIE 11
Anderson
Ballard
Barren
Bath

Bell

Boone
Bouthon
BoyLI
Boyle
Bracken
Breathitt
Breckenridge
Bullitt
Butler
Caldwell
Ca IIoway

C ampIJeII
Carlisle
Carroll
Carter
Casey
Chyistian
Clark

CIay
Clinton
Crittendon
Cumberland
Daviess
Edmonson
Elliott
Estill
Fayelle
FIeming
I—*‘ond
Franklin
Fulton
Gallatin
Garrard
Crant
Graves
Grayson
Green
Greenup
Hancock
Hardin
Harlan
Harrison
Hart
Henderson

DISTRIBUTION OF [RETIREMENT DAYMENTS STATEWIDE
AS OF JUNE 30, 1995

$1,607,899
1,316,046
1,142,080
701,170
3,388,187
952,718
3,449,733
3,000,077
1,669,447
4,359,437
2,646,200
609,910
1,600,162,
1,198,838
2,872,199
1,004,014
1,216,001
5,678,006
4,350,818
498,195
651,344
2,458,337
1,688,495
3,758,048
2,004, 124
0,855,741
1,123,361
529,108
820,830
7,405,992
759,058
455,953
921,551
19,618,672
1,020,185
5,315,782
6,132,064
688,125
272,970
1,072,231
979,774
2,273,913
1,942,882,
1,134,005
3,113,654
607,061
5,252,583
3,972,716
1 418,360
1,075,709
2,879,579

120
91
86
&d

237
80

262

263

116

331

183
47

120
91

167
77
96

379

302
38
416

184

122

271

158

197
&2
44
60

520
58
35
69

1,245
81

370

453
57
25
84
77

186

138
77

209
43

348

272

1M
76

189

Henry
Hickman
Hopkins
IacIeson
Jeﬁersou
Jessamine
JoImson
Kenton
Knott
Knox
Larue
Laurel
Lawrence
Lee

Leslie
Ietcher
Lewis
Lincoln
Livingston
Logan
Lyon
Madison
Magogin
Marion
Marshall
Martin
Mason
McCracken
McCremy
Melean
i\'leaLIe
Menilee
Meicer
Metcalfe
Monroe
Montgomery
Morgan
MtuIlIenI)erg
Nelson
Nicholas
Ohio
Oldham
Owen
OwsIey
Pendleton
Pervy

Pike
Powell
Pulaski
RoIJcrtson
Rockcastle

$1,257,577

270,535
3,376,140
1,186,048

54,446,205
1,667,961
3,158,109
5,289,423
2,037,187
2,239,259
1,277,691
3,746,807
1,091,703
1,035,369
1,071,254
3,337,865
1,431,137
2,236,887

715,244
2,077,615

850,646
8,353,880
1,152,449
1,086,162
1,988,711
1,027,419
1,225,686
5,627,931
1,455,356

840,607

875,480
892,234
1,786,653
1,046,725
1,702,462
1,574,969
1,119,004
2,355,363
2,136,051

304,441
1,655,975
2,339,757

649,374

838,984
1,107,477
3,339,893
6,951,637

895,906
5,405,885

105,361
1,726,957

100
24
263
95
3,334
117
217
370
149
171
82
278
88
78
87
231
106
168
30
158
60
502,
93
86
163
a0
82
382
99
64
59
47
141
71
120
if56
91
174
145
32
120
161
51
66
85
257
508
65
381
12
126

s’catis’cicaI

section
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s{:atistica]

section

DISTRIBUTION OF [QETIREMENT PAYMENTS STATEWIDE
AS OF JUNE 30, 1995 (CONTINUED)

120“’6 n

3,932,607, 253 Warren 11,906,591 17
Russell 1,507,539 115 \\’/asllington 750,945 56
Scott 1,601,824 122 Wayne 2,089,812 142
She]])y 2,121,737 158 Wehster 1,063,237 85
Simpson 1,101,026 89 Whitley 4,718,387 338
Spencer 457,708 45 \\Vplfe 716,949 57
Tay]or 2,016,453 148 Woodford 1,673,716 103
Tadd 975,088 T
Trigg 054,881 65 TOTAL
Trimble 229,619 20 IN KENTUCKY - 321,901,074 22,417
Union 081,483 77

62 ktrs ]Ciscal year ended june 30, 1005




SUMMARY OF STATE BUDGET APPROPRIATION TO
TEACHERS [RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR 1004-05

statistical

section

Match of Member Contributions *
Match of Personal Payments

Sick Leave (KRS 161.550)

Retiree Cost of Living Adjustment

Prior Service Increase

Minimum Benefit Adjustment

Tncrease Survivor Benefits

Haudieappecl Child Benefit

TOTALS

State Under-Appropriation for 1994-95

retivement System,

$ 202,000,000
7,549,000

11,822,300

25,563,300

640,100

9,530,200

610,400

307,000

$ 258,022,300

$ (413, 745)

of matching these agencies member contributions.

$ 202,027,803
5,730,909

14,024,782

25,663,300

640,100

9,530,800

610,400

307,951

& 258,436,045

ToTAL [RETURN ON KTRS INVESTMENTS
(PERCENTACES)

The 1992-94 l)u(]ge't enacted E)y the 1992 General j\sscm])ly requires that in the event an annual appropriation is less than the
amount of the statutory requirements, the State shall make up the deficit in the next biennium lmdget appropriation to the

¥ AJSD, it should be noted that i)eginning with Y 1988-89, the Department of Hducation and the state universities were
uasponsiblc for matc}ling‘ their members' contributions with the state rcimlmrsing these respeclive agencies in their normal
lm(lgct appropriation, During this fiscal year, these agencies contributed $28,428,358 in order to match the members'
contributions. In prior years, the Relirement System was appropﬂai‘ecl an allotment of funds in their l)u&ge{' to cover the costs

1690-91 74 I11.4 10.2 10.5 9.6 4.7
199192 13.4 13.7 14.2 14.9 12.5 3.1
1992-93 13.6 13.3 13.2 13.2 12,1 3.0
1993-94 1.4 2.2 {1.5) {0.9} 0.7 2.5
199495 26.1 25.3 12.8 12.7 16.9 3.0
Five Year

Anrlualizecl 12.1 13.0 a.6 8.9 10.3 33

Rate

Ld;'ps Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005 63



SUMMARY OZ STATE MATCH AND SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS ECR

MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS TO TEACHERS  RETIREMENT SYSTEM

1940-44
1944-48
1948-52
1952-86
1956-60
1960-64
1964-68
1968-72
1972-76
1976-80
1980-84
1984-88

1988-89
1989-90
1990-91
1991-62
199293
1993-94
1994-95

The state under-appropriation at June 30, 1995 is $12,726,449. This amount is comprised of the 1992-93 $6,361,484 deficit, the 1993-94 $5,951,220 deficit and the

$

2,003,717
3,184,178
4,951,458
7,267,163
14,970,961
25,945,897
49,957,299
82,922,869
120,349,380
189,072,371
272,744,772
413,932,416

129,546,325
136,046,386
160,871,831
175,934,390
179,571,347
184,892,279
192,671,167

2,042,014
6,044,865
8,019,216
12,044,186
16,334,937
21,417,604

23,980,075
24,625,824
33,628,524
36,817,788
36,928,601
37,404,797
39,298,632

$

2,063,717
3,184,178
4,951,458
7,267,163
14,970,961
285,946,897
47,915,285
76,878,005
112,330,134
177,028,185
256,409,836
392,514,811

105,566,250
111,420,562
127,243,307
139,117,102
142,642,746
147,487 482
183,372,535

75,010,028
109,622,111
141,251,827

17,600,000
22,300,000
44,678,145
48,967,842
50,438,830
52,025,072
54,386,177

P
~

5,197,234
13,341,243

7,051,433
5,275,861
6,022,832
10,627,991
10,780,104
12,211,189
14,024,782

2,063,637
3,039,017
5,000,848
6,494,102
14,063,272
25,938,763
45,317,694
80,091,951
111,665,685
256,784,030
378,667,011
515,932,177

127,773,500
140,254,800
176,441,700
189,886,200
197,500,196
205,712,523
221,369,749

current year contribution under-appropriation of $413,745. The 1992-93 deficit was paid by the state July 1, 1995.

$

(80)
(145,160)
139,390)
(773,062)
(7,689)
(7,134)
(2,597,591)
3,213,946
(664,449)
4,745 817
7,437,831
(31,175,706)

(2,444,183)
1,258,377
(1,502,584)
(8,849,167)
(6,361,484)
(5,951,220)

(413,745)

o
O

e

(3,391,324
(177,378
(841,827

3,903,990

12,866,312

(44,439,412)

— e

(13,799,774)
(12,541,397)
(1,502,584)
10,351,751)
15,210,651)

)

)

o

21,161,871
12,726,449

—

(1) Beginning with the 1988-89 fiscal year, the Department of Education and the state universities were responsible for matching their members' contributions

with the state reim}aursing the respective agencies in their normal bu&get appropriation.

(2) The required supplemental appropriation for 19088-89 was less than the actuarially determined contribution by about $25 million.

(3) The required supplemental appropriation for 1989-90 was less than the actuarially determined contribution by $22.4 million.

(4) Incuded in the June 30, 1993 deficit is 2 2% mandated decrease in appropriations of $1,080,000.

statis{:ical
section

(5) Included in the June 30, 1994 deficit is a 4% mandated decrease in appropriations of $2,160,000.

ltrs ]Ciscal year ended june 30, 1005
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s{:atis{:ical
SUMMARY OF -ISCAL YEAR 1994-05

RETIREE SIcK LEAVE PAYMENTS section
Total Members Retiring 1,650
Total Members Receiving Sick Leave Payments 1,222
Total Amount of Sick Leave Payments (at 9.855% contribution rate) $9,968,729.26
Average Payment Per Retiree $8,157.72
Total Increase in Final Average Salary Base (FASB) $1,993,745.85
Average Increasc in FASB $1,631.54
Total service credit of 1,222 Retirees 35,264.08
Average Service Credit of 1 222 Retirecs 28.86

Fun([ing of Additional Payout

L\’Eember Contributions 0.865% X
State Contributions 13.105% X

Total Member-State Contributions
Deficit

Anticipate& Additional Payout
Less Total Member and State coni:ri_lmtious

Subtotal Unfunded Debt
Less Current Year Appmyria’rion
Total Delicit*

* This amount has been included in the 199495 deficit.

$9,968,729.26
$9,968,729.26

$982 41827
1,306,401.97

$2,288,820.24

$16,313,601.75
2,288,820.24

$14,024,781.51

$11,822,300.00

$2,202,481.51

Litrs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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section

66

Adair
Allen
Ballaxd
Bal‘l'eﬂ
Bath

Bell
Boone
Bourhon
Boyd
Boy!e
Bracken
Breathitt
Brecleem’i(lge
Bullitt
Caldwell
Caﬂoway
Campbeﬂ
Carlisle
Carroll
Carter
Casey
Chuistian
Clark

Clay
Clinton
Crittenden
Cumbetland
Daviess
Edmonson
Elliott
Estiﬂ
Fayefste
Fleming
F[oyd
Franklin
Fulton
Gallatin
Garrard
Grant
Graves
Grayson
Oreen
Creenup

Hancock
Hardin
Harlan
Harrison
Hart
Henderson
Henry

ScLooL DISTRICTS ELECTING TO PAY FOR Sick |_EAVE
UNDER K[RS 161.155(8)

[

J
OV Oe O N W T O

[
[

[wy

i [—

—

[N

X
B BN O md T B0 00 Gl e ON 00 I RO 2o BB G F O B GO P 00 T O B Or D RO e T e O1 A O GO O

[FiscaL YEAR 190495

36,576.96

60,030,064
20,329.58
42,949 97
61,956.46
114,4106.94
258,329.80
48,089.69
87,504.63
50,356.67
19.817.786
4d, 137.90
8,005.35
75,766.63
21,346.63
40,480.98
50,297.51
13,824.56
16,297.21
Y7624
35,212.20
131,622.83
81,141.45
31,422.84
17,624.51
2,051.24
31,846.88
168,693.67
45,008.32
14,936.67
55,177.27
539,135.76
30,446.88
142,955.23
122,318.80
2,672.10
11,880.47
19,673.47
67,490.22
33,205.27
40,951.70
26,392.70
70,033.58
17,044 44
145,301.67

85,142.97

67,561.04
74,132.51
223,321.37
2,553.23

Id:'rvs Fisca‘ year ended june 30, 1005

Hopkins
TJackson
Je{ ferson
Jessamine
JOEII]SOII
Kenton
Knott
KI]OX
Larue
Laurel
Lawrence
Lee

I eslie
I.efcller
Lewis
Lincoln
Livingston
Logan
Lyon
Madison
Magoffin
Marion
Marshall
Martin
Mason
McCracken
i\’IcCreary
Meade
Mercer
Metealfe
Monroe
Montgomery
I\‘lorgnn
Muhlenberg
Nelson
Ohio
Oldham
Owen
O\vsley
Pendleton
Perry

Pike
Powell
Pulaski
Robertson
Rockeastle
Rowan
Russell
Scott
Shelby

—

—
0]

— o
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—

bt [N ot 2
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D e

PR e
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170,255.82,
13,427.19
1,580,951.38
28,289.00
41,689.59
111,974.83
37,273.77
177,216, 44
86,075.20
59,262,217
25,326.23
2,000.83
59,612.58
201,617.45
91,445.96
71,173.98
20,223,774
61,763.22
6,844.85
51,036.63
34,217.25
'75,835.20
42,201.10
11,066.05
21,988.03
200,304.23
44, 085.22
55,041.35
31,534.75
64,601.23
11,298.53
132,388.63
70,394.81
56,428 50
40,915.89
23,734.04
9,904.92
25,158,10
22,115.48
08,204 .37
144,914.67
392,165.58
7,007.61
71,431 47
2,604.16
63,314.05
18,197.26
23,934.65
24,732.32.
46,027.50




Simpsor

Spencer
Tay[or
Todd

Tri gg
Union
Warren
W as!lington
Wayne
Webster
W Iliiley
Wolfe
Woodford

ScrHooL DISTRICTS ELECTING TO PAY FOR Sick |_EAVE

ok 5
e ST U R G e e BN e AT DO S

$  29,617.56

UNDER KIRS 161.155(8)
FscAL YEAR 1994-05

17,530.49
50,961.95
585,473.30
14,365.10
19,590.97
63,074.78
48,187.11
53,808.28
47,214.61
49,950.59
45,814.51
41,769.96

Anchorage
Ashland
Barbourville
Bardstown
Berea

Bowliug Green
Burgin
Camp]musville
Caverna
Corhin
Covington
Danville
Dawson Springs
Dayton
Elizabethtown
Erlanger-E]smere
Franlz{:ort
G]asgow
Hailan

Harm(] sburg
Jenl{ins
Ludlow
L’Iayfield
Middleshoro
Murray
Newport
Owensboro
Paducah
Paintsville
Paris

Pikeville
Pineville
Providence
Russell
Russellville
Somerset
Southgate
\Vi“iamslaurg
Williamston

'—"—‘NF—'CR%G\N‘—‘UJL\)H‘OOOMD'—‘N!—'wk\)wh&idI\)Q‘H—*UI%OOI_\)NHH.L\)UJL\)'—‘G;N

NCKyRegionCovington

s’catis{:ical

122,837.75
4,284.22
25,251.15
15,528.56
79,507.385
5,048.50
12,024.96
8,187.93
26,986.81
31,448.71
48,140.64
28,481.08
3,406.19
40,708,217
7,070.72
27,886.96
51,079.86
23,580.21
6,750.38
25,331.91
7,093.16
47,550.58
5,443.84
99,783.45
45,699.14
52,781.83
51,853.07
12,356.06
20,436.02
23,713.65
4,590.97
7,766.92
67,921.86
41,122.98
43,953.12,
3,706.85
5,853.88
13,498.33
11.16

ks ]Cisca| year ended june 30, 1005

section
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statistical

section

ScHEDULE OF KTRS ANNUITANTS BY TYPE OF BENEFAIT .
AS OF JUNE 30, 1995

NUITANT:

68

1-200
201 - 400
401 - 600
601 - 800

801 - 1,000
1,001 - 1,200
1,201 - 1,400
1,401 - 1,600
1,601 - 1,800
1,801 - 2,000

Over 2,000

TOTALS

20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
4549
50-54:
55-59
60-64:
65-69
Over 70

TOTAL

1,530 630 16 598 587 179
1,408 1,172 8 74 151 0
1,725 1,285 210 8 222 0
2,355 1,998 151 0 206 0
2,976 2,680 130 0 166 0
2,655 2,281 145 0 123 0
2,564 2,315 153 1 95 0
2,445 2,179 184 0 82 0
1,990 1,730 143 4 63 0
1,440 1,321 67 2 50 0
2,949 2,833 61 3 52 0
23,934 20,530 1,268 690 1,267 179

*TYPE OF [RETIREMENT

1 - Normal Retirement for /\ge & Service

2 . Disal)ilif.y Retirement

3 - Survivor Payment - Active Member
4 - Beneficary Payment - Retired Member

5 - Menfﬂﬂy Disabled Child

DISTRIBUTION O CONTRIBUTING MEMBERS
AS OF JUNE 30, 1005

222
1,176
1,408
1,690
2,596
3,475
2,209
1,016

388
26
14

14,180

3,923
4,123
5,140
7,739
7,919
4,145
1,811
646
178
35

36,684

litms iscal year ended june 30, 1005
Y

Less than 1
1-4

5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
Crver 35

TOTAL

339
2,762
2,357
1,541
1,892
2,506
2,020

562

201

14,180

817
7,362
7,517
4,948
5,366
6,003
3,271

639

211

36,684
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KTRS SCHEDULE OF PARTICIPATING EMPILOYERS
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s’catis{:ical

seckion KTIRS SCHEDULE OF PARTICIPATING EMPI OYERS
(CONTINUED)

* According to Kentuclzy Revised Statue 161.607 {1}, any member of the Kentucley Teachers' Retirement System who entered
empioyment covered l)y the Kentucizy Emp]oyees Retirement System, the State Police Retirement System, or the County
Employees Retirement Systenl prior to Juiy 1, ],()76, may retain meml)ership in the Teachers' Retirement System instead of
joining the new system, These organizations have members who are in this categary. Once these members retire, the
organization will no loug‘er be considered a KTRS participating empioycr.
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seckion INVESTMENTS

72

The Board of Trustees of the Teachers” Retiroment System annua“y appoints an Investment Commitlee consisting of two Board
members and the Bxecutive Secretary. This Committee acts on behall of the Boarcl, sul)jcct to its ayprovaf, in all matters concerning
investments. In compliance with the Kentucky Revised Statutes, the Board of Trustees has adopted an "luvestment Policy" which it

reviews pumc]ically The investrent oh;wtwes of the Board of Trustees are as follows:

1. Investment of the funds of the Teachers Retirement System of the State of Ken‘rucley shall be made solely in tho interest
of its members and their beneficiaries. Investment income shall be used for the exclusive purpose of prov‘i&ing [Jeneﬁfs to the
members and their heneficiaries and ma%aing payment of reasonable cxpenses in a(]ministering the Plan and its Trust Funds.

2. The spechrfic ol)jective of the mvestment prograin shall be the investment of the Fund’s assets in securities which shall provide
a reasonable rate of total return with major emleasis E)eing pface(l upon the protection of the invested assets. When investments
are acquire(f, current income togetller with prospecls for capital appreciation shall be weighe(] in regarcl to the long range needs
of provi(]ing benefits to members and their heneficiaries. Shost term fluctuations in the market value of the Fund’s assets shall

be considered as secondmy to the long_term ogﬁec{ives and needs of the Systen.

During the 1990 session of the Kentucky General Asseribly, the Board of Trustees worked with the General Assembly and modernized
the section of the Teachers’ Retirement Law that governs the investment process. The law is patterned aflter the "Pradent Man" concept
with a limited number of restrictions. The responsil;ﬂity for investing theassets of the System is clea rly assignecl to the Board of Trustees.

The Kentuclzy Revised Statutes require the Board of T'rustees to employ oxpm‘ienced investment counselors to advise it on investment
related matters. Todd Investment Advisors was employed during 1994-95 as the principal investment counselor. National Asset
E\'ianagel'nen[, Inrvesco Inc. , Brinson Parlners, anc[ \\%Hington I\’Ianagement Comp&ily also were retained c]m'ing Ehe 199495 fiscal
year to provide investment counseling services. National Assot Management assisted in the management of approsimately $880 million
in honds, while Invesco Inc. was involved with managing about $490 million in equity investments. Brinson Partners was waponsl] le
for managing approxmm[ely $400 million in equities, and Weﬂmg%an Managment Company managec[ about $370 million in equities.
In: addition to monitoring the investment counsefcus, the in-house investment staff manaded about @2 08 billion of fixed income and

equity assets. All of the investment firms are 1equne(l to work within the samo broad oiJ;eLt ives, por tfolio constraints, and administrative

guidehnes. Five investment counselors p!us an in-house staff provic]e the Board of Trustees with a diversification of managementl that

is-appropriate fora $61 billions fund. The Farmers Bank & Capi-tal Trust Company, located in Franlefort, Kentucley, was retained in

1994-95 as flle Cusfodian o{: Securities.

The investment poﬂ{oho expemncgcl considerable glowtll in both par and hook values ([mmg the year. The par value of the pmt[oho ’
increased $510 million, or 8.8%, to a total of $6.3 hillion at year-end. The book value of the fund correspondingly increased 8.6% _

during the year, The System carned in excess of $409 million of investment income during 1994-95; investment income excludes

monies earned but not received l)y the end of the fiscal year, The income resulted from interest, (Ii\ricfenc]s, rental incoine, leuding :

income, and gains, At year—cnc[, the "net indicated yicltl" on fixed income investments at par value was 6.69%. The "indicated dividend

yieI([" 011 COMMon S{’OCI?S was 330%

The asset allocation of investments at par value was somewhat different at the ]Jeginning of the fiscal year to what it was on June 30,
1995, During the 1994-95 fiscal year, the stock position iniereased from 33.9% of assets to 36.5%. The portion of the portfolio in
Government securities decreased from 42.4% to 41.3%. The cash position decreased during the year, going from 10.9% to 8,1% of
assets. The real estate equity position remained a re[a[ively small portion of the System's porl'}-o]io at approximafoly 1.6%.

The charts on the foﬂowing pages grapllicaﬂy(iisplay the grmvtli that is discassed in the prece{!ing paragmphs and also ([cpiof the grow[l]
of the System over the fast twently years, Foﬂowing the charts is a slummary (]escription of investments held at June 30, 1995, The
pages thereafter provic!e adetailed Iisting of all investments held on June 30, 1995, The System mmuaﬂy produces a detailed investment

report that is available on request.
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DISTRIBUTION OF [NVESTMENTS
JUNE 30, 1005
SHORT TERM
COMMON 8.15% GOVERNMENT
STOCKS PR (GUARANTEED
s6.85% MORTGAGES & [REAL
// CoTATE

s

3.50%

CORPORATE
BoNDps
10.53%

(GOVERNMENT
SECURED
H1.27%
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INVESTMENT PORTEOLIO GROWTH

section
$7.0 Fixep INcoME AT PAR VALUE
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MiLLioNs OF DOLLARS
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investment

section

INCLUDES AMORTIZATION
Excrupes NeT GAIN
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|
1982

1983

1984

1985
Fiscan YEAR

1994
1987 1989 1991 1993 1995
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NET INDICATED YIELD ON =IXED DOLLAR ASSETS
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

Repurclmse Agreenients

U.8. Treasury Rills
Total Short Term

Treasury Notes and Bonds

Agencies
Ship Bonds (Title XI)

GNMA (Single Family)
Collateralized Mortgage O]Jligations
Treasury Strip Bonds

Other Misceflaneous

Total U.S. Government Ol)ligations
Industrials
Finance
Utility Bonds {Except Telephone}
Telephone Bonds
Railroad Obligations

Total Corporate Bonds
FHA & VA Single Family Mortgages
Project Mortgages (FHA & GNMA)
State and Local Government Issues

Total Other Fixed Income

Subtotal (F ixed [ncome)

Real Bstate Bquity

Total Real Estate Equity
Common Stocks  47,348,918.00 Shares
Preferred Stocks 617,000.00 Shares
Stock Index 16,190,698.00 Shares

Total Stocks  64,156,616.00 Shares
Subtotal (Bquity)

Total Investments, [ncome & Yield

AS OF JUNE 30, 1005

504,500,000.00

o |

7.99%

16% 10,000,000.00
815% | &  514,500,000.00
28.00% | $ 1,768,513,000.00
5.46% 344,978,004.63
10% 6,328,027.34
28% 17,809,506.42
29% 18,477,149 .48
7.12% 449,356,080.00
.00% 32,887.02
4125% | & 2,605,494,654.89
334% |[$  201,014,531.24
5.36% 338,006,163.24
78% 49,555,000.00
88% £5,390,000.00
7% 10,646,000.00
1063% | $  664,701,694.48
04% | & 2,762,041.03
1.81% 114,590,278.35
02% 1,205,000.00
1.87% |$  118,5647,319.58
61.80% | & 3,903,243,6068.95
1.65% |8  103,806,306.44
1.65% | $ 103,896,306.44
o7776% | § 1,752,948,751.59
07% 4,118,475.00
8.72% 550,011,437.25
36.55% |$ 2,307,9756063.84
3820% | $ 2,411,871,970.28
100.00% | $ 6,315,115,639.23

o

£fF

e Rs52

4Fr

4

o W

A L

Py

30,800,200.00

670,762.78

31,470,952.78

121,667,453.05
26,085,440.16
519,491.30
1,445,024.36
1,428,737.25
17,926,078.34
086.61

169,673,217.57

16,533,632.02
24,017,903.69
3,131,579.16
4,2773,481.76
032,289 .42,

48,888,886.65

203,274.20
10,609,033.12
101,220.00

10,913,627.32

260,946,584.32

0,393,541.06

9,393,641.06

57,251,864.28
370,940.40

18,674,120.39

76,196,925.07

35,690,466.13

¥ 346,637,050.45

investment

section

6.11%
6.71%

6.12%

6.858%
7.74%
8.21%
811%
1.13%
3.99%
3.00%

6.51%
7.84%
7.10%
6.32%
7.72%
8.76%
7.36%
7.39%
9.26%
8.40%
9.21%
6.69%
9.04%
9.04%
3.27%
9.01%
337%
3.30%
3.55%

5.49%

* These figures represent the par value for the fixed income investments and the cost of stocks. The total book value and market
value of KTRS investments are unc]erstandably different from the par vahie. The book value of fixed income investments,
excluding repurchase agreements, at June 30, 1995 was $3,234,055,679; the market value was $3,351,611,671. The par
and book values of stocks, which are the same, were $2,307,975,604 for June 30, 1995; the market value of stocks was
$2,919,401,117. Market value can be a highly volatile measure that changes daily and is particularly important when trading
securitics. Detailed information concerning the hook values and market values of KTRS securities is available on reguest,

ktrs Fiscal year ended june 30, 1005 77



investment

DETAILED LISTING OF INVESTMENTS
SHORT TERM [NVESTMENTS

section

REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS:

Repuxcllase Agreement 6.050 07/03/95 4 22,541,400.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.080 07/03/95 18,03%,200.00
Repurc]lase Agreement 6.050 07/03/95 12,419,100.00
Repurc]mse Agreement 6H.050 07/03/95 8,825,900.00
Repurc%lase Agreement 6.050 07/03/95 2,513,800.00
Repurcllase Agreement 6.050 07/03/95 23,093,700.00
Repureimse Agreament 0.0580 07/03/95 70,568,900.00
Repurc[mse Agreement 6.100, 07/05/95 17,863,300.00
Repurcllase Agrecment 6.100 07/05/95 C o 7,979,900.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.100 07/05/98 35,003,800.00
Repurchase Agreement 6,100 O7/05/95 11,898,400.00
Repumzlase Agreement 6.100 07/05/95 1,121,700.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.100 07/05/95 7,973,200.00
churcilase Agreement 6.100 07/05/95 90,159,700.00
Repurcfmse Agreemenl 6.160 (07f06/95 9,119,500.00
Rei}urchase Agreemen’c 6.160 07/06/95 1(),()99,400.00
Repurcllase Agreement 6.160 07/06/95 6,549,500.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.160 07/06/95 59,035,700.00
Repurcimse Agreement 0.160 07/06/95 16,547,400.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.160 ' 07/06/95 12,312,800.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.160 07/06/95 39,206,500.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.160 07/06/95 13,422,800.00
Repurchase Agreement 6.160 07/06/95 1,6006,400.00
“Total Repurchase Agrrements $ 504,500,000.00
Truasury Bits;
1J S Treasury Bills 0.000 12/14/95 3 10,000,000.00
Total Treasury Bills 10,000,000.00
ToTAL SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS $ 514,500,000.00

U.S. CovERNMENT OBLIGATIONS

Pag VAILUE ¢ AINING PRINCIPA

TREASURY BONDS AND NOTES:

1J S Treasury Bonds 6.250 08/16/23 $ 5,000,000.00
U S Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 20,000,000.00
U S Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 4,000,000.00
1 8 Treasury Bonds 7250 05/15/16 3,000,000.00
U S Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 14,000,000.00
U 8 Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 1,000,000.00
U S Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 3,000,000.00
U 8 Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 2,000,000.00
U 8 Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 2,000,000.00
U S Treasury Bonds 7.250 05/15/16 2,000,000.00
U S Treasury Bonds 1.250 08/15/22 13,000,060.00
U 8 Treasury Bonds 1.250 08/15/22, 5,000,000.00
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U.S. CoverNnMENT OBLICATIONS (CONTINUED)

TREASURY BonDS AND NOTES (CONT.):

U S Treasury Bouds
U S Treasury Boads
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U & Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treaswry Bonds
U S I'reasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
1J 8 Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasucy Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 F'reasury Bonds
U S Treasuwry Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasmy Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
I S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
! S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S "I'reasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
I 8 Treasury Bouds
) 8 Trcasury Bonds
U & Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U S Treasury Bonds
U 8 Treasury Bouds
U 8 Treasury Bonds

7.250
1.250
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.875
7.875
8.000
8.125
8.126
8125
8.125
8.125
8.125
8.250
8.600
8.780
&8.750
8.750
8.875
88175
8.875
8.876
8.875
8.875
8.875
8.875
8.875
R.875
8.875
8.875
8.875
9.125
9.175
9.125
9.375
9.875
9.875
9.875
9.875
10.375
10.375
10.375

10.375

10.750
11.625

08/15/22
08/15/22
11/15/16
11/15/16
11/15/16
11/15/16
11/15/16
11/15/16
11/15/16
11/158/16
11/15/16
11/15/07
02/15/21
11/18/21
08/15/1Y
08/15/19
08/15/21
08/15/21
08/15/21
08/15/21
056/15/05
02/15/20
11/16/08
11/15/08
11/15/08
08/15/17
08/15/17
08/15/17
08/15/1%
08/15/1'7
08/15/17
08/15/17
08/158/17
08/15/17
02/15/19
02/15/19
02/15/19
02/15/19
05/15/09
05/15/18
05/18/18
02/15/06
11/15/18
11/15/15
11/15/15
11/15/15
11/15/17,
11/15/1Z
11/16/12
11/15/12.
Q8/15/05
F1/15/04

6,500,000.00
3,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
3,500,000.00
15,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
1,700,000.00
2,000,000.00
10,000,000,00
22,500,000.00
14,400,000.00
15,000,000.00
12,200,000.00
9,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
7,180,000.00
1,500,000.00
4,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
&,008,000.00
2,295,000.00
3,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
4,500,000.00
10,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
12,475,000.00
7,375,000.00
9,500,000.00
7,000,000.00
4,100,000.00
12,500,000.00
9,300,000.00
10,000,000.00
6,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
6,200,000.00
2,500,000.00
2,300,000.00
2,600,000.00
14,000,000.00
14,000,000.00
2,500,000.00

investment

section
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section U.S. CovierNMENT OBLICATIONS (CONTINUED)

TrEASURY BONDS AND NOTES (CONT.):

UJ 8 Treasury Bonds 11.625 11/18/04 & 2,500,000.00
U 8 Treasury Bonds 12.000 08/15/13 7,500,000.00
U 8 Treasury Bonds ) 13.125 05/15/01 8,000,000.00
{J & Treasury Bonds 14.000 11/18/11 13,200,000.00
U 8 Treasuy Notes 4375 11/158/96 15,000,000.00
U 3 Treasury Notes 4.750 02/18/97 22,000,000.00
U S Treasury Notes 5.125 03/31/98 7,630,000.00
[J & Treasury Notes 5125 04/30/98 10,000,000.00
us Treasul}r Notes 5.125 06/30/98 57,000,000.0{]
[T 5 Treasury Notes 5.125 12/31/98 15,000,000.00
U 8 Treasury Notes 5.250 07/31/98 27,000,000.00
[J 8 Treasury Notes 5.250 07/31/98 15,000,000.00
J 8 Treasury Notes 5.250 07/31/98 2,000,000.00
Us Treasmy Notes 5.500 09/30/9°7 4,000,000.00
{1 5 Treasury Notes 5.500 00/30/9Y 6,000,000.00
1] 8 Treasury Noles 5.600 04/15/00 10,000,000.00
U 8 Treaswy Notes 5.500 04/16/00 20,0060,000.00
I] S Treasury Nates 8750 08/15/03 12,000,000.00
s Txcasuly Notes &5.750 : 08/15/03 5,000,000.00
U 5 Treasury Notes 5.750 08/15/03 1¢,000,000.00
U & Treasury Noles 5.750 (8/15/03 18,000,000.00
s Trcasur}' Notes - 5.750 08/15/03 3,000,000.00
1J S Treasury Notes 5.750 08/15/03 21,000,006.00
U 8 Treasury Notes 5,460 08/15/03 1,500,000.00
us Tl‘easmy Notes A.875 02/15/04 3,000,000.00
s Treasul}' Notes 6.000 10/15/99 2,000,000.00
us Treasury Notes 6.000 10/1 5/9G &,000,000.00
U 8 Treasury Notes 6.000 10/15/99 3,000,000.00
Uus Treasm}r Notes 6.000 10/15/99 ’ 3,000,000.00
U S Treasury Notes 6.000 10/15/99 7.000,000.00
U7 5 Treasury Noles 6.125 056/15/98 20,000,000.00
U S Treasury Notes 06250 (01/31/97 10,000,000.00
1J 8 Treasury Notes 6.250 01/31/9%7 13,000,000.00
UJ S Treasury Notes 6.250 02/18/03 4,000,000.00
U] S Treasury Notes 6.250 02/15/03 3,000,000.00
UJ 8 Treasury Notes 6.280 02/15/03 15,000,000.00
I] 8 Treasury Noles 6.375 01/15/00 26,000,000.00
us Trcasuiy Notes 6.375 01/15/00 4,500,000.00
U 5 Treasury Notes 6.375 01/15/00 25,000,000.00
17 5 Treasuzy Notes 0,375 (01/15/00 21,000,000.00
U S Treasary Notes 06.375 01/15/00 8,000,000.00
U S Treaswry Notes 6.375 08/15/02 12,000,300.00
17 5 Treasury Noles 6.375 08/1.5/02 7,000,600.00
Us Trcasuly Notes 6.375 08/15/02 2,000,000.00
U S Treasury Notes 6.375 08/15/02 5,5600,000.00
17 S Threasury Notes - 6,375 08/1.5/02, 3,000,006.00
U S Treasury Notes 6H.375 08/15/02 6,000,000.00
uUs Trcasury Notes 6.375 08/15/02 5,8010,000.00
U 8 Treasury Notes 6.500 11/30/96 15,000,000.00
U S Treasury Notes 6.500 11/30/96 25,000,000.00
U 8 Treasury Notes 6.750 02/28/9'7 25,000,000.00
us Treasury Noles 6.760 05/31/97 24,683,000.00

80  ktrs ]Cisca| year ended june 30, 1005



U.S. CoverNMENT OBLICATIONS (CONTINUED)

Trrasury BoNns anp NOTES (CONT.):

U 8 Treasury Notes
U 5 Treasury Notes
1] 8 Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
U S Treasury Notes
U S Treasu Ty Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
1J 8 Treasury Notes
[} 8 Treasury Notes
U S Treasury Notes
1] S Treasary Notes
U 8 Treasary Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
Us Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
[J S Treasury Notes
U S Treasury Notes
us Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
rs Treasury Notes
[J S Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
UST reasutry Notes
U 3 Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
1 8 Treasury Notes
U S Treasury Notes
[1 3 Treasury Notes
I 5 Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
1 S Treasury Notes
] 8 Treasury Notes
U S Treaswry Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
{J 8 Treasury Notes
U & Treasury Notes
U 3 Treaswxy Notes
[J S Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
1] S Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
U 8 Treasury Notes
U S Treasury Notes
us Treasuly Notes
U S Treasury Notes
U S Treasury Notes
1J 8 Treasury Notes

Total Treasury Bonds and Notes

6.750
6.750
6.150
6.750
6.875
6.875
0.875
7.000
7.128
7.250
7.250
7.375
7.500
7.600
7.500
1.600
7.600
7.600
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.500
7.800
7.750
7.750
1.875
8.000
&.000
8.000
8.800
8.500
8.500
8.6800
8.625
8.625
8.625
8.750
3.750
8.875
8.875
8.875
8,875
8.875
8875
9.125
9.125
4.125
9.125

06/30/99
06/30/99
06/30/99
04/30/00
03/31/97
04/30/97
04/30/97
04/15/99
02/29/00
11/15/96
05/15/04:
05/15/96
02/29/96
11/15/01
11/15/01
11/315/01
05/156/02
05/15/02
05/15/02,
05/15/02
02/15/05
02/15/05
02/15/05
02/15/05
01/31/00
02/15/01
08/15/01
(8/15/99
08/15/99
08/15/99
05/15/97
07/15/97
02/16/00
02/15/00
10/15/95
08/15/97
08/15/97
10/18/97
10/15/97
02/15/96
11/15/95
11/15/98
11/15/98
05/15/00
05/15/00
05/18/99
05/15/99
05/15/99
05/15/99

“fx

25,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
51,695,000.00
10,500,000.00
32,000,000.00
12,000,000.00
6,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
14,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
12,440,000.00
2,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
4,700,000.00
59,745,000.00
15,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
15,500,000.00
30,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
28,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
50,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
7,000,000.00
6,200,000.00
8,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
6,500,000.00
400,000.00
10,000,000.00
20,000,000.00
2,780,000.00
26,500,000.00
9,300,000.00
500,000.00
14,400,000.00
25,000,000.00
7,500,000.00
2,500,000.00
3,250,000.00
8,400,000.00
7,000,000.00
4,260,000.00

investment

section

$ 1,768,513,000.00
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investment

.S, CovernMENT OBLICATIONS (CONTINUED)

section

FPupERAL AGENCIGS:
FHLE - Global Bond 6.125 08/05/96 & 20,000,000.00
FHILB Bonds 6.270 01/14/04 0,000,000.00
FHLB Notes 7410 03/27/00 10,000,000.00
FHLB Notes 7.460 04/21/98 11,600,000.00
FHLB Notes 8.180 12/22/97 3,000,000.00
FHLMC (Gold) Pool # C80207 7.500 00/01/24 14,961,677.90
FHLMC Freddie Mac Group 14-0527 3.000 10/01/08 4,695,150.31
FHLMC Mult Mtg CHs Ser 53 CL 53-A 9.500 08/15/20 800,073.00
FHLMC Notes 8.010 044/13/05 2,000,000.00
FHIMC Ser 149 F 8.500 08/15/21 . 10,853,397.00
FNMA 6.900 03/10/04 3,000,000.00
FNMA 7.850 0G710/04: 3,000,000.00
FNMA 7.900 08/12/96 3,600,000.00
FNMA 3.250 11/01/22 2,000,000.00
FNMA 8.800 072597 12,250,000.00
FNMA 9.050 04/10/00 3,500,000.00
ENMA 9.200 (9/11/00 3,000,000.00
FNMA 9.200 09/11/00 7,016,000.60
ENMA Capital Debs 1988-A 9.400 08/16/98 13,504,0006.00
FNMA Debs 9.650 08/10/20 2,000,000.00
FNMA Min 5.220 07/10/98 15,000,000.00
FNMA Mtn 7.250 06/01/05 2,000,000.00
ENMA Min 7.920 03/30/05 5,000,000.00
FNMA Mio 9.050 05/10/21 , 3,000,000.00
ENMA Pool # 190723 6.000 . 04/01/24 14,925,659.88
FENMA Pool # 124921 6.600 07/01/23 20,108,156.78
FNMA Pool # 190658 7.000 01/01/09 4§,337,012.43
ENMA Pool # 250103 8.500 07/01/24 4,940,084 24
INMA Pool # 266220 6.500 12/01/23 0,207,000.91
FNMA Pool # 290359 8.500 09/01/24 5,004,859.65
ENMA Pool # 291777 8.500 08/01/24 4,793,794.42
FNMA Remic Tr 1990-24-11 9.250 07/25/13 10,124,127 05
FNMA Remic Tr 1991-116-Y2 CLB 8.500 (Yi/25/15 5,000,000.00
FNMA Remic Ty 1991-116-Y2 CLB 8.500 07/25/15 5,000,000.00
FNMA Remic Trust 1990-16-E 9.000 03/25120 8,000,000.00
ENMA Remic Trust 1990-16-E 9.000 03/25/20 7,000,000.00
FNMA-CL Pool #190807 7.500 : 05/01/24 20,476,994.78
PNMA-CL Pool #303223 7000 11/01/24 11,471,816.28
Tennessee Valley Authority Bonds - 4000 12/15/96 7,000,000.00
Total Federal Agencies ‘ $ 344,078,004.63
Suie Bonps(TiTLE XI): =
Crowley Maritime 8.125 09/13/99 & 1,686,027.34
Farrell Lines Tnc Freedom 7.300 07/01/97 306,000.00
Farrell Lines Ine SF Ser 1 7.950 06/07/04 1,775,000.06
Sllipco 668 Series A SF 8.500 05/11/02 2,601,000.00
Total Ship Bonds (Title XTI} $ 6,328,027.34
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US. CoverNMENT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

ONMA SingLE FaMiny MORTGAGES:

Morlgage Pools
Total GNMA Sing’[e anily Mortgages

COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS:

CMO Coll Mtg Sec Corp Ser 88-4 CLB
CMO Coll Mtg Sec Corp Ser 88-4 CLB
CMO FHEMC 1494 CL P}

CMO FHLMC 1645 CL PD

CMO FHILMC Remic 129~G

CMO Mernill Lynch Trust 26 C

CMOQ Trust 43 Ser Y

Total Collateralized Mortgage Obligations

TREASURY STRIP BONDS:
CATS {Treasury Securities) RU
CATS {Treasury Securities) U
CATS {Treasury Securities} U
CATS (Treasury Securities) U
CATS (Treasury Securities) U
CATS (Treasury Securities) UR
CATS (Treasury Securities) VGLOT
CATS (Treasury Securities) Z
Call Treasury Receipts
Principal CATS Series R
Principal CATE U
Principal CATS U
TIGR'S (Treasury Securities) 1
TIGR'S (Trensury Securities) 18
Treasury Receipts
U 8 Treasury Principal Strips
! 8 Treasury Principdl Strips
U S Treasury Principal Strips
U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds
U & Treasury Strip Bonds
U S Treasury Strip Bonds
U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds
U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds
U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds-
U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds
U S Treasury Strip Bonds
U S Freasury Strip Bonds
U 8 Treasury Stip Bonds
U & Treasury Strip Bonds
I S Treasary Strip Bonds
U S Treasury Strip Bonds
U S Treasury Strip Bonds
U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds
U S Treasury Strip Bonds
- U 8 Treasury Strip Bonds

Total Treasury Strip Bonds

various

8.750
8.750
6.850
4.500
8.850
7.300
8.200

0.000
0.000
(.000-
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
(.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

various

04/20/19
04/20{19
01/15/22
09/15/08
05/15/20
07/01/16
05/20/04

02/15/04
02/15/01
02/15/02
08/16/02
(12/16/03
02/15/02
11/15/03
05/15/03
11/15/11
08/15/04
08/15/04:
08/15/04:
11/18/05
02/15/02
05/15/04
11/15/97
08/15/00
05/16/20
11/156/04
02/15/97
(8/15/97
11/15/97
11/15/97
11/15/97
02/16/02
02/15/02
11/15/03
08/15/04:
11/15/08
(5/15/09
02/15/10
11/15/11
(08/15/12,
05/15/13
05/15/13

pos]

8

17,309,5006.42

investment

section

17,809,500.42,

1,143,378.37
4,554,763.23
2,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
1,928,051.41
1,850,956.47

18,477,149.48

4,600,000.00
1,100,000.00
10,800,000.00
5,500,000.00
5,000,000.00
3,300,000.00
10,22:7,000.00
5,000,000.00
2,520,000.00
45,000,000.00
22,300,000.00
5,004,000.00
5,012,000.00
2,072,000.00
2,170,080.00
25,000,000.00
25,000,000.00
70,000,000.00
43,000,000.00
6,250,000.00
6,000,000.00
8,700,000.00
17,400,000.00
40,000,000.00
428,000.00
20,100,000.00
373,000.00
15,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
9,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

449,356,080.00
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investment

section U.S. COVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

OTHER MISCELLANEQUS:

FHA Certificate of Claim 3.000 $ 32,887.02
Total Other $ 32,887.02
Torar U, S, GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS $ 2,605,494,654.89

CORPORATE BONDS

INDUSTRIALS:
Abbott Laboratories Nts 6.800 05/15/05 $ 4,000,000.00
AJ)!)O{{ Lai)oraiories Nt 6.800 05/15/05 Z,OO0,00G.OO
Arco Chemical Co Deb 9.800 02/01/20 15,000,000.00
Ariel Properlies Inc Mtg Nts 7.000 07/01/98 153,387.08
Burlinglou Resources Inc Nis 9,()25 0()/15/0{) 3,000,000.00
Bm‘lington Resources Tne Nis 9.625 06/15/00 2,000,000.00
Chevron Cm'y Trust Fand Nts 8110 12/01/04: 13,500,000.00
Chevron London Lst Prld Ship Mig 7.700 0G/07/97 220,855.485
Caca Cola Bnterprises Debs 6.750 09/15/23 15,000,000.00
Coring Glass Works Debs 8.875 03/15/16 5,000,000.00
Dayton-Hutgson Cmp SF Debs 9.500 10/15/16 1,000,000.00
Dresser Industries Fnc Notes 6.250 06/01/00 5,000,000.00
Dupont (B 1) deNemonrs Dehs 6.000 12/01/01 4,000,000.00
Pupont (E 1) deNemours Debs 6.000 12/01/01 8,000,000.00
Dupont (B T} deNemours Debs . 6.000 12/01/01 4,000,000.00
Halon Corp Dehentures 8.900 08/15/06 1,800,000.60
Fa]n‘ney Paul L 1st Prid Sllip Mig 7,700 0O/08/97 220,855 45
Ford Motor Co Nts 8.875 04/01/06 3,045,000,00
Vord Motor Credit MTN 9.030 O7/15/96 &,500,000.00
Halliburton Co CNV/PUT/CALL 0.000 03/13/06 5,000,000.00
ITT Corp Variable Duration Nts 10.450 09/01/95 13,144, 000.00
K-Mart Corp Dehs 3.250 01/01/22, 18,000,000.00
K-Mart MTN 9.600 09/15/98 3,000,000.00
Limited Ine Notes 7.800 05/15/02, 2,000,000.00
Marion Merrell Dow-ASOP Debs 0110 08/01/05 4,494, 995,76
May Départ;nen{' Stores Debs G.125 12/01/16 3,000,000.00
Mobil Q3 - ESOP Dehs 9.170 02/25/00 6,710,437.50
Nabisco Ine Nts 8.625 03/15/17 I,()OD,OOO.(}O
Pfizer Inc Nis 6.500 02/01/97 3,000,000.00
Philip Morris Coz Nits 7128 12/01/99 10,000,000.00
Pllﬂip Morris Cos Nis 7.125 08/15/02 2,000,000.00
Pl}ilip Momis Cos Nts 9.000 05/15/98 6,000,000.00
Procter & Gamble-ESOP Debs 9.360 01/01/21 6,900,000.00
Sears Rochuck & Co Min '7.860 04/30/97 8,725,000.00
Standard Oil Debs 9.000 06/01/19 4,000,000.00
Time Warner Ine SF Debs 8,760 04/01/17 . 5,000,000.00
United Technologies Corp Notes 9.320 02/05/21 3,000,000.00
Wal-Mart Stores Notes 5.875 10/18/05 3,000,000.00
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CORPORATE BONDS (CONTINUED) section

INDUSTRIALS (CONT.):

Waste i\’lanagemenl Inc Noles 4.875 07/01/95 $ 7,500,000.00
Waste Management Inc Notes 4875 07/01/95 2,500,000.00
Waste ﬁ‘lanagemen% Ine Notes 4.875 0701795 Z,OO0,000.UU
Westvaco Corp S Debs 12.300 01/15/15 1,000,000.00
Total Industrials $ 211,014,531.24
FINANCE:
American Express Cy Co Br Nis 750 03/01/97 $ 1,000,000.00
Ammerican Exi)ress (r Co S Nis 7.750 03/01/97 g,000,000.00
Aon Corp Notes 6.875 10/01/99 3,000,000.00
Associates Corp NA Nts 7.500 05/16/99 7,000,000.00
Associates Corp NA Nis 9,125 04/01/00 7,600,000.00
Associates Corp of NOI‘[]‘: America 5250 03/30/00 2,000,000.00
Associates Corp of North America 8.375 01/15/98 5,000,000.00
Bankamerica Corp Notes 0.850 03/01/03 10,000,000.00
Bankamerica Corp Notes 7.125 05/12/05 7,000,000.00
Beneficial Finance Corp Notes 5,750 07/21/99 7,000,600.00
Reneficial Finance Ccn‘p Notes B8.'150 07721199 3,000,000.00
C & S/ Sovran Corp 9.750 06/15/99 1,000,000.00
Capi{ai Auto 93-1 CLL A6 4,900 02/17/98 2,805,283.85
Capital Holding MTN 8.910 03/18/96 1,800,000.00
Cﬂpi’mE Ho](]ing MTN 8.910 03/18/96 12,000,000.00
Commercial Credit Notes 8.500 (2/16/98 5,000,000.00
First Deposii Master Trust 95-2 6.080 08/15/02 19,200,000.00
First Uaion Corp Notes 6.625 07/15/05 2,000,000.00
Ford Credit 1994-A Grantor Trust 06.350 05/15/99 3,040,330.75
TFord Credit 1994-A Grantor Trust 0.380 05/15/99 3,040,330.75
Ford Credit 1994-A Grantor Trust 6350 05/15/99 1,216,132.30
Ford Credit 1904-A Grantor Trust £6.350 05/15/99 } 1,216,132.30
TFord Credit 1994-B Grantor Trust 7.300 10/15/99 2,418,741.74
Ford Credit 1994-B Cirantor Trust '7.300 10/15/99 1,612,494.50
Ford Credit Auto Lease Trust 96-1 6.350 11/15/98 24,000,000.00
Ford Motor Credit Notes 3.000 12/01/97 5,000,000.00
Ford Motor Credit Noles 8.200 02/15/02 - 2,000,000.00
Ford Mator Credit Notes 9.030 12/30/09 1,400,000.00
TFord Motor Credit Nts 7.875 01/15/97 4,000,000.00
GMAC 1992-C (A) 5.950 02/15/97 317,967.85
GMAC 1992-D Grantor Trust Ol A 5.550 05/15/9'7 077,991.10
OMAC 94-A Grantor Trust 0.300 06/15/99 1,200,()15.4&
GMAC 94-A Grantor Trust 6.300 06/15/99 6,003,077.04
GMAC 94-A Grantor Trust 6.300 06/15/99 3,001,638.582
GMAC 95.A Grantor Trust 7.150 03/15/00 7,139,587 .44
GMAC 95 A Grantor Trust 7.150 03/15/00 4,462,242.15
GMAC 95-A Granter Trust 7,150 03/15/00 1,784,896.86
GMAC Debs 8.625 06/16/99 4,000,000.00
OMAC Debs 8.625 06/15/99 _ 6,000,000.00
General Electric Cap Carp Ntz MTN 9.190 07/16/09 3,000,000.00
CGeneral Electric Credit Corp Debs 5.500 11/01/01 4,000,000,00
General Electrio Credit Corp Notes 4615 05/30/03 10,000,000.60
Goldman Sachs Notes #144A Reg 7.875 01/15/03 14,000,000.00
J P Morgan & Co Notes 7.025 09/15/04 2,000,000.00
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section CORPORATE BONDS (CONTINUED)

FINANCE:
John Hancock Mutual Life Surplus 7.376 02/15/24 4 12,000,000.00
Libesty National Bank & Trust Notes 6.750 16/01/03 2,000,000.00
Li{\erly National Banké& 1'rast Notes 6.750 06/01/03 2,000,000.00
MBNA Banlz Corp Min 7.300 ()8/1 7/98 6,000,000.0(}
MBNA Credit Card Ty Series 91-1 A\ 10/15/93 15,000,000.00
MBNA Credit Card Tr Series 91-1 7.750 16/15/98 6,000,000.00
Merrill Lync}n Asset Backed Corp 5.500 05/15/98 1,808,612.55
Nationsbank Corp Notes 5375 04/15/00 5,000,000.00
Nationshanl Corp Notes 6.8758 02/15/05 2,500,000.00
Nationwide CSN Trust Notes 0.875 02/15/25 14,000,000.00
Premier Auto Trast 92-5 4,550 03/15/98 1,23_8,979.81
Premier Auto Trust q2-5 4. 550 03/15/98 743,38?.89
Premicr Auto Trust 92-5 4.550 03/15/98 405,591.93
Premier Auto Trust 93-4 4.650 (02/02/99 8,()07,820.50
Railear Trust Notes 1992-1 Y750 06/01/04 5,9()7,408.(}0
Southtrust Bank Atlanta Notes 7,740 05/15/25 2,000,000.00
Standard Credit Card Trust 95-06A 6.750 06/07/00 24,000,000.00
Torchmark Corp 8.625 03/01/17 1,600,000.06
Wisconsin lisg & Heonomic Dev Auth 6,450 07/01/1d 5,540,000.00
Total Finance Bonds % 338,096,163.24
Uriity Bonps (ExcEPT TELEPHONE):
Clajun Lilectric Pwr CO-OF Ine 9,520 03/15/19 $ 3,000,000.00
Consolidated Natural Gas Debs 8.750 10/01/19 3,000,000.00
Tlorida Power Corp Ist Mitg - 7.375 06/01/02 2,000,000.00
Florida Power Light Ist Mig 5.000 12/01/95 700,000.00
Georgia Power Co st Mig £.600 04/01/98 10,000,000.60
Kansas Clectric Power Co-op 4.730 12/15/17 _ 2,500,000.00
Pacific Gas Elec 1st Ref Mtz QQ 6.025 06/01/00 1,000,000.00
Potomac Edison Co Ist Mig 8.000 06/01/06 3,600,000.00
Polomac Electric Power 1st Mig 9.000 06/01/21 : 2,600,000.00
Pub Ser Elec Gas 1st Ref Mty 6.000 01/01/98 2,500,000.00
Pub Ser Elec Gas Debs 6.000 07/01/98 255,000.00
Southern Calif Bdison 1st Ref Mort 5.900 01/15/07 4.0060,000.00
Southern Calif Bdison 1st Ref Mort 5.900 01/15/97 7,000,000.00
Southern Calif Edison st Ref Mort 5.900 01/15/97 3,000,000.00
Union Tlectric Cmp Tst Mlg 6.750 10/15/99 5,000,000.00
Total Utility Bonds . _ $ 49,555,000.00
TreLErHONE BONDS:
AT&T Corp 6.000 08/01/00 $ 1,000,000.00
Ameritech Cnpiial Dehs 9.100 06/01/16 8,600,000.06
Cincinnati Bell Inc Nis 9.100 06/15/00 2,000,000.00
(GTE California st Mig 6.250 (1/15/98 2,000,000.00
GTE Elorida Ine 8.000 03/01/01 250,000.00
GTE Florida Inc 8.378 03/01/27 2,000,000.00
GTH Pennsylvania 1st Mtg 8.875 12/01/26 3,000,000.00
Gen Telep]lone Midwest 1st fvltg I 7.600 02/01/01 200,000.00
Hawaiian Telephone st Mig S 6.'750 044/01/98 100,000.00
Hawaiian Telephone 1st Mtg T 8,750 09/01/00 200,000.60
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CORPORATE BONDS (CONTINUED) section

TELEPHONE Boxns CONT.:

New York Telephone Co Debs 6.700 11/01/23 & 21,000,000.00
Pacific Tel Tel Debs 7.800 03/01/07 250,000.00
Rochester Tcieplmne Min 7.5810 03/27102, 8,800,000.00
Southwestern Bell Tel Debs 4,625 08/01/95 1,590,000.00
Southwestern Bell Tel Debs 6.750 06/01/08 1,000,0006.00
Southwestern Bell Tel Dehs 7.750 09/01/09 2,000,000.00
U S West Communications Dehs 8.875 06/01/31 2,000,000.00
Total Te]ep]10ne Bonds : $ 55,390,000.00
RAILROAD OBLIGATIONS:
C8X Corp Nis §.000 08/15/06 $ 10,000,000.00
Sou Railway I\"imnp]n's Div st Mtg 5.000 07/01/9() 539,000.00
Virginia Southwestern I\’y lst Mtg 5.000 01/01/03 107,0{)0.00
Total Railvoad Obligations $ 10,646,000.00
ToraL CorPORATE BONDS $ 664,701,694.48

OTHER HIXED INCOME INVESTMENTS

SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGES:

FHA various variots 8 1,371,583.02
VA various various 1,380,488.21 -
Total Singfe Famin Mortgages $ 2,752,041.23
Projct Morraacrs (FHA & GNMA):
Americana Apts KY 22114 7.800 10/01/18 $ 4,110,452.99
Bedford Commons KY 221D4 8.000 11/01/23 1,205,883.37
Bedford House KY 22114 7.500 01/01/20 1,180,733.90
Beech Creel: Apts KY 221D4 7.500 08/01/21 1,930,311.36
Belleville Manor Apts KY 221D4 7.500 11/01/19 591,614.72
Bersytown Apls KY 221D4 8.000 02/01/24 1,313,529.84
Bethany Circle Kings Daughters IN 8.375 03/01/02 1,031,081.16
Cambridge Square Apts KY 221D4 7.500 11/01/19 1,104,730.87
Carnaby Square Apts KY 22114 1.500 06/01/19 1,134,318.83
Carrollton Village Apts KY 221D4 71.500 09/01/20 1,820,498.30
Carter Court Apts KY 221D4 7.500 0%/01/20 1,205,168.25
Congregafsional Home Kan 231 5.250 07/01/04 859,217.44‘
Coolavin Apts KY 221D4 %.600 04/01/22 2,966,5622.21
Denver Ed Sr Citzns 231 5.250 11/01/03 £72,432.11
Bixie Apts KY 221D4 7.500 05/01/18 1,035,748.03
Ephraim McDowell Hosp KY 9.000 01/01/01 1,682,700.86
Ferndale Apts KY 221 D4 7.500 (8/01/23 3,620,997.95
Gainesway Viﬂagc KY 221D4 7.500 02/01/19 1,498, 147.31
Glenbrook Park KY 221D4 7.500 12/01/21 2,321,998.73
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cection  (OTHER {-IXED [NCOME INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

EMAINING PRINCIPAI

ProJECT MORTGAGES
{(FHA& GNMA) Conr.:
Grand Central Apts KY 221D4 7.500 03/01/25 &t 2,191,884.G8
Grandview Apts KY 8.875 08/01/29 1,327,499.28
(reater COr])in Mnr KY 221D4 7.500 03/01/21 3,294',575.()2
Hallimark Plaza KY 223F 8.500 -~ 06/01/11 077,538.62
Huntington Apts KY 223F 7.500 08/01/28 2,409,581.99
Jackson Valley Apts KY 221D4 7.500 08/01/20 1,831,964.76
Jamestown Manor Led KY 221 D4 7.500 02/01/22 1,451,599.70
Lakeview Estates KY 2214 7.500 01/01/20 1,033,5682.17
Lebanon Apts KY 221D4 7.500 02/01/20 1,110,302.73
Lightimusc Sq Apts KY 223F 8.625 01/01/27 : 4,694,181.82
Lin Meadows Homes KY 221D4 7.500 11/401/22 254,769.02
locust l\)i(lge KY 221D4 7.500 10/10/21 1,777,662.58
L(Jngnmnt Christian Hsg 231 5.2580 03/01/03 285,364:.00
Madison Ave Apts KY 221D4 7.500 09/01/20 1,805,888.29
Manchester I'Iciglﬁs Apts KY 221134 7.500 06/01/19 1,130,051.93
B’li(l{[lelown Apls KY 221D4 7.500 02/01/18 95?,?0025
Montgomery Sequare Apts KY 221D4 7.500 05/01/19 1,129,177.49
Mountain Manor KY 232 3.95() 12/01/35 2,002,750.02,
Mt Lebanon Cedars KY 221D3 7.600 03/01/23 2,497,345.30
Qak Tree Villa Apts KY 221D4 7.500 05/01/23 3,295,612.31
Panorama West KY 236 8.500 12/01/12 397,238.41
Pine Ri(lge Apts KY 22104 7.500 09/01/18 760,809.30
Pinecreek Apts KY 221D4 7.500 10/01/17 521,683.67
chcnuy Parle Apis KY 22114 7.500 05/01/18 881,825.00
Regency Park BG KY 221D4. '7.500 02/01/23 3,490,752.66
Ridgeway Ap{'s KY 221D4 7.500 02/01/19 9()2,563.22
 Rucker Viliage Apts KY 221D4 7.500 03/01/20 1,008,6834.75
Salem Vi?lage 123211 . 7.7760 03/01/16 a0'7,977.69
Salem \-Tiﬂage 11231 1l 7.750 10701716 3,119,005.74
Sandefur Manar KY 22114 7.600 01/01/20 876,330.20
S}Jep]ler(]svﬂfe VLG KY 221D4 7.500 05/01/20 1,269,570.06
Shively Apts KY 221D4 7.500 10/01/21 2,269,036.50
Southside Manor KY 221 D4 7.500 02/01/19 1,308,285.80
Southwind j\pts KY 22317 8,750 03/15/35 2,289,747 87
Town Branch Apts KY 22114 7.500 11/01/23 714,523.80
Tree Top Apts KY 221D4 7.500 11/01/20 1,057,649.92
Vernon Manor Ltd KY 221 D4 7.6500 11/01/22 856,702,006
Village Square Apts KY 223F 9.000 12/01/29 1,742,192.'72,
Walnut Hill Apte KY 221D4 7.500 05/01/19 1,817,642.54
Wessington [House Apts TN 22114 7.500 02/01/22 1,749,251.24
\\Vcstcheséer Circle KY 221 D4 7.500 04/01/19 3,8()(), 12241
Westwood Apts KY 221D4 7.600 10/01/23 1,142,158.57
Wilderness Trail Mnr KY 22114 7.500 03/01/23 5,390,597.64;
‘.Wi](gwood Apfs KY 22104 7.500 (8/01/20 1,754*,24'9.00
Willow Creek Apts KY 221D4 7.500 08/01/23 1,319,349.88
Woadsview Apts KY 221D4 7.500 01/01/19 1,315,242.02
Yorletown f&pts KY 2231 7.500 0(3/01/28 5,773, 123.81
Total Project Mortgages (FHA & GNMA) é 114,590,278.35
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OTHER FIXED INCOME INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)  section

STATE AND LOoCcAL GOVERNMENT ISSUES:

Ky Infrastructure Auth Bonds 1995-K 8.400 06/01/00 $ 1,205,000.00
Total State and Local Government Issues é 1,205,000.00
Total Other Fixed Income Investments $ 118,547,319.58
ToTAL FIXED INCOME INVESTMENTS ' $ 3,903,243,668.95

REAL ESTATE EQUITY

Rear Bstate Bourry:
FIA Profile Fuad T - 1500 Units
K Mart Store Terre Haute IN
K Mart Store Winchester KY
K Mart Store Cold Springs KY
Kroger Reveo Bow]ing Green KY
Krogcr Store Georgctown KY
Kroger Store Richmond KY
Kroger Super-X Owenshoro KY
Lowe’s Store Lafayette IN
Lowe’s Store Pikeville KY
Mercantile Warehouse Lville KY
Office Buii{ling 477
Rite Aid Horse Cave KY
Rite Aid Lil)erty KY
Sam’s Warehouse Paducah XY
Wal-Mart Store Har&insl)urg KY
Wal-Mart Store Paris KY
Wal-Mart Store Princeton KY
Wal-Mart Store Sileﬂ}y\'iue KY
Wal-Mart Store Williamstown KY
\\Vn]green’s Store Clarksville TN
Walgreen’s Store Kuoxville TN
\Valgreen’s Store Nashville TN
Winn Dixie Leitehfield KY#1617
Winn Dixie Lexington KY#1614
Winn Dixie Lexinglon KY#1032
Winn Dixie Somerset KY #1602
Winn Dixie St Matthews KY#1659
Winn Dixie Bullitt County KY#10669

TotaL ReAL Estate EQurry

$ 10,302,182.15
12,509,615.00
2,715,512.53
6,418,000.00
2,792,467.00
2,186,000.00
2,305,000.00
2,232,400.00
'7,600,000.00
5,530,000.00
7,730,000.00
1,351,426.76
370,000.00
397,700.00
3,600,000.00
965,000.00
1,200,000.00
2,913,682.00
1,600,000.00
1,090,000.00
3,403,400.00
1,954,945.00
2,588,000.00
2,145,833.00
3,639,167.00
3,407,000.00
3,090,479.00
4,348,437.00
3,013,000.00

$ 103,896,306.44
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section

QO

TAMP Ine

AST Research

ATE] Coxp

Abhott Laboratories
Aetna Lile & Ciisual{y Co
Air & Waler Techuologies
Air Products & Chenicals
i\llﬂl'gau Ine

Alminum Co of America
Alza Corp

Anlcra(la Iess

American General Corp
American Fome Products

American Tnternalional G roup

American Mobil Satellite
Ameritech Corp

Amoco Cm:p

Aon Corp

Atlantic Richfeld Co

Automatic Dala Processing

Ball Conp

Banc One

Bancorp Hawaii Inc
Bard (CR) Tne

Raxter International Inc
Becleman Instraments
Bell Atlantic Cm‘p
Beverly Enlerprises
Biagen Inc
Binning’imm Steel
Bouing Co
Srislulw_l_\'l'\,fers Squi}J]J
Browning-Ferris Ind
Burhngh)n Northern
CMEB Ei;]ergy Col‘pom[‘inn
CPC Iuternational
Camplmll Boup

Capilal Cilies/ ARC
Ca;'emarL‘ Intl
Centerior Energy
Central & South West
Chuysler Corp

Chubl Corp

Cigna Cm‘p

Cisco Systems

Cliticomp

Coca Cola Co

Caca Cola Enlerprisus
Comerica Inc
Computer Sciences Corp

Conzolidated Gidison Co NY

Consolidated Natural Gas

Cooper Industries

ktrs ]Ciscal year ended june 30,

COMMON STOCKS

116,000.00
500,000.00
906,000.00

41,200.00

98, 600.00
400,000.00
219,600.00
220,000.00
152,800.00
100,000.00
350,000.00
310,000.00
105,000.00

34,000.00
300,000.,00
418,000.00
272,650.00
200,000.00
3171,600.00

41,900.60
336,312.00
121,500.00
135,600.00
120,000.00

£0,700.00
2.00,000.00
210,000.00

24, 800,00

35,000.00
310,000.00
372,000.00
280,000.00
197,500.00
207,500.00
130,000.00

66,800.00

70,000.00
331,250.00
157,700.00
416,000.00
170,000.00
196,900.00
159,000.00
250,000.00
366,900.00
565,000.00
337,300.00

£9,000.00

29,300.00
176,000.00
155,000.00
253,400.00

1005

"242,000.00

GfE

0,396,897 .60
1,562,879.60
26,285,370.00
21,576,334.80
2,502,022.00
1,912,448.50
18,733,093.37
4,786,202 .28
7,046,950.00
3,702,460.50
4,951,062.50
0,7061,037.50
18,381,253.33
7 672,175.00
638, 125.00
11,938,141.85
21,208,871.73
8,131,058.90
23,507,816.79
14,804,000.95
1,211,103.29
L[,501,342.80
3,485, 152,00
3,620,034.86
4,152,891.18
1,672,028.88
10,679,496.30
2,991,320.00
738,563.68
1,065,169.00
12,972,941 .62
02,453,873.68
6,476,002.50)
0.499,030.46
4 177,372.97
6,955,836.55
2,620,718.16
3,050,374.63
5,211,662.60
1,724,065.13
3,188,743.3;
8],111,376.00
16,272,183.9(
10,177,440.00
7,497,500.00
7,927,829.37
27,803,546.50
5,020,632.22
1,801,817.580
04'7,360.39
3,848,710.86
7,679,875.00
11,714,660.50
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COMMON STOCKS (CONTINUED)

{orestates Financial Corp
Darden Restrauants Inc
Dehuxe Corp

Dillard Dept Stores
Disney W alt Co

Dover Corp

Dow Chemical Co
Dresser Industries
DuPont {ET) De Nemours
Dun & Bradstreet Corp
EG&G Ine

Bastman Kodak

Emerson Electric
Englehard Corp

Entergy Corp

Fxxon Corp

THP International Corp
Federal National Mortgage
Federal Realty

Vederated Dept Stores Inc
First Data Com

First Financial Management
1Hirat Virgina Bank

Ford Motor Co Del
Forest Labs Ine

Gannell Co

(ieneral Hlectric Co
General Instruunents
General Mills

General Re Corp

(Genuine Parts

Gcnzyme Corg (General Division

Gillette Corp
Goodyear Tirve & Rubber
Harnischfeger Industries
Heinz {11]) Co
Hewletl Packard Co
Hillenbrand Industries
Honeywell

[Humana Inc

IBM

linois Teol Works
Hlinova Corp

Tnland Steel Ind Inc
Intel Corp
Iaternational Paper
Tnterpublic Growup
Je[fel‘son—PiIo{'
Jobnson & Johnson

K Mart Corp

Kellogg Co
Kimberly-Clazk Corp
Kroger Co

250,000.00
350,000.00
250,000.00
558,000.00
200,000.00
155,000.00
520,000.00
150,000.00

65,000.00
265,000.00
350,000.00

90,000.00
414,000.00
178,000.00
240, 1'74.00
575,000.00

57,900.00

60,000.00

250,000.00 .

154,000.00
180,000.00
118,400.00
165,000.00
525,000.00
117,200.00
427,000.00
730,000.00
220,000.00
350,000.00
207,000.00
227,600.00

20,200.00
160,000.00
152,500.00

29,900.00
250,000.00
500,000.00
134,900.00
381,100.00

70,000.00
214,000.00

81,700.00
118,500.00
128,300.00
796,000.00
220,000.00

88,300.00
189,000.00
342,000.00
530,000.00
180,000.00
289,500.00
126,000.00

investment

section

5,141,250.00
3,958,406.51
8,475,575.00
18,196,801.40
9,074,560.00
4,6217,632.49
30,739,701.30
3,274,300.00
2,989,583.06
18,277,624.65
6,536,375.00
3,876,400.00
21,226,510.73
4,457, 676.50
5,412,338 24
32,422,493 .48
989,497.32
4,753,600.00
5,264,274.65
3,290,732.04
6,224,985.00
6,464,879.08
5,982,225 22
13,305,040.87
4,984, 754,04
22,602,351.00
29,250,701.13
6,248,110.00
17,992,756.88
23,228,496.00
7,119,174.26
994,013.12
4,441,609.09
6,118,269.50
600,059.67
9,512,550.00
23,800,626.45
4,160,403.16
13,245,530.74
1,293,600.00

16,899,428.50

3,100,339.50
2,328,018.10
4,504,993.30
24,286,995.71
15,262,126.50
2,853,573.07
10,086,612.94
14,897,962.40
11,744,737.50
8,042,958.93
14,646,188.81
2,422,935.00
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investment

cection COMMON STOCKS (CONTINUED)

LG&L: Energy Corp

Lilly (Eh) & Co 143,000.00 9,309,273.19
Limited Inc 270,000.00 7,053,375.00
Liz Claiborne Ine 100,600.00 2,021,211.00
Lockheed Martin 272,100.00 11,114,237.94
Loctite Corp 80,000.00 3,026,444.00
L},'ondcﬁ Petrochemical 210,500.00 5,141,610.19
MBNA Corp £40,000.00 12,867,900.00
M1 Communications 100,000.00 2,284,370.00
Magna Group lac 40,000.00 853,750.00
Mallinckrodt Group Inc 130,000.00 4,004,383.04
Manor Care Ine 106,200.06 1,924,239.63
Marsh & McLenman Inc 314,800.00 23,853,621.72
Masco Corp 140,000.00 4,250,2062.50
May Dept Stores Co 110,000.00 3,632,412.580
McDonalds Corp 960,000.00 21,923,571.66
Meditrust 240,000.00 7,2306,024.50
Medtonic Inc 30,000.00 0925,275.00
Melville Corp 464,400.00 17,19%,080.86
Merck & Co 73(),000.00 26,470,1844.51
Microsoft Corp 155,000.00 6,317,560.11
Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing £82,000.00 27,688,736.76
Molex Ine 56,250.00 1,403,100.00
Morgan (JP} & Co 305,000.00 20,067,862.00
Motorola Inc 50,000.00 2,321,450.00 _
Multimedia Inc 85,000.00 3,045,300.63
NBD Bancorp Inc 275,000.00 8,639,746.04
Nalco Chemical 300,000.00 10,479,562.50
National Semiconductor 1'77,000.00 3,4861,645.00
Nextel Communications 119,60G0.00 2,464,581.23
Norfoll Southern 101,000.00 2,91 6,712.50
Novell 180,000.00 4,040,880.00
Occidental Petroloum 355,000.00 6,532,10526
QOld Repul)]ic Intl Corp 31,400.00 2,048,256.04
Owens-Illinois 245,000.00 2,749,649.00
PHI Inc 170,000.00 4,986,875.00
Penney {JC) 80,000.00 4,409,550.00
Pentair Inc 44, 250.00 1,137,025.00
Pepaico Inc 340,000.00 12,676,400.00
Pfizer Inc 288,400.00 13,183,142.358
Philip Mourris Cos Tuc 626,200.00 38,336,920.39
Policy I\’Ianagemen{ Systems Corp 28,000.00 1,5()0,055.00
PraxairIne  ~ 306,000.00 6,558,050.50
Practer & Gamble 315,000.00 17,89(),98750
Providian Cm‘p 160,000.00 3,407, 740.92
RJR Nabisco 212,400.00 6,734,932.09
Raychem Corp 69,700.00 2,362,319.50
Raytheon Co 170,000.00 6,109,281.26
Regions Financial Corp 160,000.00 5,834,686.50
chul)lic NY Comp 160,000.00 7,007,987.50
Royal Dutch Potroletm 361,000.00 33,431,763.92
Safeco Corp 160,000.00 6,066,437.50
Sara Lee Corp 200,000.00 4,317,909.09

02 ktms ]Eiscal year ended june 30, 1005
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| { ' investment

Schering-Plough Corp
Schlumberger Lid
Seagate Technology
Shaw Industries

Snap-on Inc

Sprint Corp

Stone Container
Super Valu Stores
Sysco Corp

TJX Cos Inc
Temple-Infand
Tenneco Ine

Texaco [ne

Texas Utilities Co
Textron Inc
Thomas & Betts
Timken Co

Tosco Corp

Toys ‘R" Us
Transamerica Corp
U S Bancorp Ore

U 8 Healthcare Inc
U5 West Ine
USF&G Corp

ST Ine

Ultramar Corp
Unicom Corp
Unitever NV
Union Pacific Corp
United Healthcare Corp
United Technologics Corp
Unocal Corp

\" F CDL’P

Viacom Ine Class B
Vulean Materials Co
WMX Technologies
Wachovia Cm‘p
Wal-Mart Stores
Walgreen
\Washingfon Post C1 B
Wellman Inc
Westvaco Corp
Wilirlpool Corp

York International Corp
Total Common Stoclzs
Preferred Stocks

S&P 500 Stoc]{ Inc]cx

lq,{:'r's Fisca' year ended june 30, 1005

COMMON STOCKS (CONTINUED) cection

333,600.00 :73 10,061,726.97
7(0,000.00 4,171,748.00
164,500.{)0 3,859,323.00
691,600.{)0 10,728,330.89
140,000.00 4,446,870.31
322,500.00 0,500,030.80
iOl,&O0.00 1,614,551.39
280,000.00 7,340,850.00
120,000.00 2,701,287.5(_)
188,700.0{) 3,601,739.()()
100,000.00 4,691,003.63
138,800.00 5,888,4,47,20
225,000,00 13,105,725.00
277,000.00 8,()22,3()3.03
110,000.00 2,829,,?21 05
76,000.00 5,198,085.00
£89,300.00 3,132,773.83
36,()00.00 1,267,711.20
100,000.00 3,436,Ti0.00
126,200.00 5,751,137.12
68,600.00 1,870,979.18
325,000.00 12,368,750.0_{)
150,000.00 4-,460,193.75
204,000.00 3, 147,086.66
370,300.00 11,210,225.00
64,500.00 1,728,620.0()
352,093.00 09,263,171.79
86,000.00 10,002,825.40
325,000.00 14,583,9'75 00
120,000.00 5,361,6874.00
303,000.00 16,248,542.25
150,000.00 4,258,740.00
196,187.00 6,180,253.03
100,000.00 4,186,000.00
185,000,000 8,124,087.50
790,000.00 23,861,002.50
926,252.00 28,119,629.49
943,600.00 22,183,451.38
131,800.00 5,651,903.04
25,000.00 5,926,332.08
20,700.00 483,149.06
49,300.00 1,734,765.71
200,000.00 8,478,320.84
100,000.00 3,63},000.00
47,348,918.00 $ 1,752,945,751.59
617,000.00 & 4,118,475.00
16,190,698.00 é‘p 550,911,437.25

Q3



investment

section COMMONSTOCKS (CONTINUED)

ToTAL STOCKS 64,156,616.00 % 2,307,975,603.84

Toral Eourty $ 2,411,871,970.28
TOTAL INVESTMENTS & 6,315,115,630.23

o4 ltms Fiscal year ended june 30, 1QQ5
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